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If you want to know, really know, about two top tier financial 

dynasties, in depth, you’ll read this and the equally important 

sequel.  By most standards it’s lengthy; however, teaspoon 

research can’t convey large insight into such groups.  Rothschild 

http://www.silverstealers.net/
http://www.nosilvernationalization.org/
https://www.facebook.com/charles.savoie.96387
https://www.silvermarketnewsonline.com/archives.htm
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this, Rothschild that, Rothschild everything, is as wrong as 

wrong can be.  They have an important place in the scheme of 

things, but in no way does this exclude OTHER dynasties!  I 

suggest you download this PDF and the similarly detailed 

sequel to your files and read at your convenience, as few will 

have the staying power to read it nonstop!  Naturally none of 

the “leading” sites will allow linkage to these research 

documentaries, as they collectively made decision long ago to 

black out my research!  I was however mentioned at Sprott 

Money by Jeff Nielson.  The Sprott folks really couldn’t let me in 

on my own standing; I had to be piggy backed in on one of their 

selected favorites; which is far more than GATA ever allowed 

me. 

 

This is written for all the poor sad confused simpleminded souls 

who think all you need to say about world finance is 

“Rothschilds,” a truly sad misguided blundering joke for people 

too lazy to do profound research.  World finance is a large 

patchwork quilt with many important dynasties involved.  At 

the head of these dynasties stand the Windsors; not the 

Rothschilds.  The Windsors sponsor The Pilgrims Society “a 

secret society gradually absorbing the wealth of the world.”  If 

other names in finance were unimportant, they wouldn’t be 

members!  We’ll focus on the Astor and Drexel dynasties; both 



Episcopalian/Anglican; and connected by marriage.  I wrote 

several items last fall as to current Rothschild representation in 

the “network.”  I haven’t minimized their importance, but 

object to it being carelessly overblown by stupid low IQ Jew-

baiting hicks who can’t even pronounce “Roth-schild” (Red 

Shield; “child” does not exist in this name) correctly such that 

people think there’s no need for spotlighting any other families.  

World’s wealthiest religious groups 1) Anglican/Episcopalian by 

an embarrassingly wide margin; and 2 or 3, Jews or Catholics; 

inconclusive, but the Vatican seized huge wealth for centuries 

all over Europe and through the Spanish and Portuguese 

colonial empires!  Some key Jews and top Catholics appear in 

Pilgrims rosters.  The Catholic members are never in the open 

as to being members of this Royalist organization.  Jews who 

wanted to climb the power ladder have converted to Episcopal 

Church; in America, notably the Schiffs, with David T. Schiff, 

third generation member, being Episcopalian and a Pilgrims 

official.  The Episcopal Bishop of New York is always a Pilgrims 

V.P.!  This reflects the history of the English monarchy tracing 

back nearly 500 years to King Henry VIII giving the Roman 

Pontiffs a severe lesson as to who would be dominant in the 

British Isles! 

“THE ELITIST PILGRIM SOCIETY SEEKS TO MERGE THE UNITED 

STATES INTO THE BRITISH COMMONWEALTH AS A BASE FOR 

WORLD GOVERNMENT.  The major international banking firms 



on both sides of the Atlantic are well represented in the Pilgrim 

Society.”---Gary Allen in “A Look at Establishment Newspapers,” 

American Opinion Magazine, September 1970, page 15, 

 

“The Pilgrim Society, sometimes called THE WORLD’S MOST 

SECRET ORGANIZATION has as its goal the reuniting of England 

and America.” ---Gary Allen in “Teleslick,” America Opinion 

Magazine, October 1970, page 22. 

 

“THE SUPER SECRET PILGRIM SOCIETY, WHOSE OFFICIAL LOGO 

IS ENTWINED AMERICAN AND BRITISH FLAGS, IS DEDICATED 

TO MERGING BRITAIN AND AMERICA.”   (page 27, American 

Opinion Magazine, October 1970, page 22 

 

BAD MOON RISING! 
“THEY KEEP AT YOU AND AT YOU, YEAR AFTER  

YEAR, TRICKING AND PUNISHING!” 
---from “The Menagerie,” original Star Trek 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=w6iRNVwslM4&list=RD34P18at0Q7s&index=2


“…THE CLANS WHOSE SELFISH ACTIVITIES HAVE TORMENTED 
THE AMERICAN PEOPLE FOR MANY YEARS--- EVERY 
REPRESSIVE AND FASCIST TREND IN THE UNITED STATES CAN 
BE TRACED ON THE RECORD IN SOME WAY, TO THIS RULING 
CLASS.” 

 

---pages 484 and 513, “America’s 60 Families” by Ferdinand 
Lundberg, 1937.  There is no evidence that Lundberg was aware 
of The Pilgrims Society.  Before proceeding, a loud objection 
must be raised against an outrageous myth that has been 
spread about for years and it’s 
https://www.bibliotecapleyades.net/bloodlines/  which 
purports the following 13 families dominate the world---Astor; 
Bundy; Collins; Du Pont; Freeman; Kennedy; Li; Onassis; 
Reynolds; Rockefeller; Rothschild; Russell; Van Duyn.   Only 
names likely to belong are Astor, Rockefeller, Rothschild and 
maybe Du Pont.  The rest are unadulterated gibberish garbage!  
They are too lacking in power/wealth to remotely belong; the 
Kennedys and Onassis are just about nowhere and two 
Kennedys were rubbed out.  On any list of 13 (and that number 
is hokey anyway due to some special aura it’s imputed to have) 
you’d see Windsors at the top; Grosvenors; Mellons; Astors; 
Rockefellers; Livingstons; various others; the rankings are at 
best conjecture; but so many names represent more power 
than the absurd selection of Bundy, Collins, Freeman, Kennedy, 
Li, Onassis, Russell and Van Duyn, it’s not even funny.  Drexel (a 
name we’re taking a LONG HARD look at here), Delafield, 
Aldrich, Winthrop, Keswick, FitzAlan Howard, Cadogan, 
Vanderbilt, Duke, Warner and many others Bayard, Schuyler, 

https://www.bibliotecapleyades.net/bloodlines/


Van Rensselaer, Cavendish including, yes, Roosevelt---are 
awesomely more influential than Bundy, Collins et al.  Hopefully 
this hokey 13 list is now down the toilet. 
 

 
 

Readers new to The Pilgrims Society (Pilgrims, not Pilgrim, 
excuse the hair splitting) can get overview at Silver Stealers site.  
We want to look at two dynasties related by marriage, who are 
historic suppressors of monetary silver.  The Astor/Drexel or if 
you prefer the Drexel/Astor dynasties, and other dynasties with 
whom their lines intersect, are insinuated deeply in the roots of 
the modern J.P. Morgan Chase Bank colossus which consensus 
has as the lead silver suppressing megabank.  People who are 
very lazy say things like “the Rothschilds run England and 
Europe and the Rockefellers run America.”  Having decided this 
on flimsy evidence, they have no idea that in fact, many 
wealthy families seeking more power and control are in on The 
Plan to beat the common man down.  The Astors came here 
from Germany; the Drexels came here from Austria.  The 
Drexels were Roman Catholic in their origins.  However as we 
shall see, they stepped across the chasm and became 
Episcopalians (Church of England); the English Astor branch, 
which became the main Astor branch by 1959, became 
Anglicans (same as Episcopalian).  1959 was the year that 

http://www.silverstealers.net/


Pilgrims Society member Vincent Astor passed away.  One very 
famous female Drexel family member did get Papal recognition 
as a Roman Catholic Saint; this we will touch on.  The Astors in 
America, what remains of them, are Episcopalian.  Most of the 
Astors relocated to England and are naturally members of the 
Royal family’s Protestant Anglican Church of England.  The 
Vatican is not a member of the Anglican dominated World 
Council of Churches.  The Drexels and Astors have had historic 
ownership representation in what eventually became J.P. 
Morgan Chase Bank, as we shall see.  Their ownership today is 
quite unknown except to them and bank upper management.  
They are clearly involved in other enterprises as we shall see.  
The Drexel line intersected with the Biddle line of the second 
United States Bank!  (Forerunner of the Federal Reserve 
System!)  The Federal Reserve families are very heavily 
Episcopalian and you can forget about “the Rothschilds own the 
Federal Reserve” if you want to step past fairy tales and kid 
stuff!  They probably have some fraction of it!  The Astors and 
Drexels have been VERY close to the English Royal family, 
sponsors of The Pilgrims Society! 

 
The Pilgrims London 2014--- 

 
Year at left shows when they became members;  



The NYC Branch lacks this useful feature. 
 

The Pilgrims NYC 2014--- 
The middle initial “A” does stand for Astor! 

 

 
 

Jackie and Nick Drexel, VERY close to the British 
Royal family and the nexus of world power!  “NO 

ONE BUT THE ASTORS THEMSELVES KNOWS WHAT 
ARE THEIR HOLDINGS IN BONDS AND STOCKS OF 

EVERY DESCRIPTION”---biographer 
Gustavus Myers (1872-1942) --- 



 
 

Astor real estate holdings in Manhattan today 
Worth over “a hundred billion” AND THAT’S A 

LOWBALL!  Drexel descended from the 
Mentor of the original J.P. Morgan! 

 

“Many Astors joined the EPISCOPAL Church.” 
They have a son Nicholas Astor Drexel 

Born in 1988; he can’t be up to any good! 
She’s a member of the Church Club NYC. 

According%20to%20http:/www.newyorksocialdiary.com/node/616%20Vincent%20Astor
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Astor_family


 
Astors described as “one of the richest 
Families in the world” more lowballing! 
And Drexels?  A Drexel was mentor to 

The original J.P. Morgan!  Drexel IV 
Has his sights set on immense 

Seafloor mineral wealth! 
Part II covers the Drexels. 

 

 
Second generation Pilgrims Society members! 

She’s giddy and he’s spaced out!  But they 
Know just exactly what they’re doing! 

 
“The Astor family today is well known as one of the 

world’s most prominent business and political dynasties.” 
 

 
 

https://historicipswich.org/2014/01/31/the-amazing-life-of-nancy-astor/
https://www.thegentlemansjournal.com/article/property-week-philip-astors-incredible-10-5-million-scottish-estate/


Naturally this is a married couple; the financial history they 

represent is staggering.  Chase National Bank over 100 years 

ago was often referred to as the “Astor-Rockefeller” bank.  The 

Drexels were very profoundly associated with J.P. Morgan & 

Company.  As these interests merged, so too did these 

dynasties merge by marriage.  America Incorporated is hardly 

any “Rockefellers only” affair, but several dozen dynastic 

families predominate, while the new rich get the attention, the 

old rich control.  We’ll review this Pilgrims Society couple later.  

First we need to review the history of what led up to their 

union.  We’ll start with the Astors, as their dynasty founder 

arrived in America in 1783 or 1784 versus Drexel (1817).  Astor 

arrived with an inventory of seven flutes to sell! 

John Jacob Astor was born in Walldorf Germany on July 17, 

1763 (deceased 1848).  In 1785 he married Sarah Cox Todd 

(1761-1832); they had 8 children (born 1788-1802), 3 of which 

died in childhood.  Astor had some income from a butcher shop 

and selling musical instruments but very early switched to the 

fur business.  By 1801 Astor was shipping furs to China and 

bringing back silks, spices and tea.  He allowed his wife $4,000 

per day for her personal interests (early 1800s).  Of their 

children, Magdalena (1788-1832); Sarah Todd Astor (born and 

died in 1790); John Jacob Astor Jr. (1791-1869); and William 

Backhouse Astor Sr. (1792-1875) are enough to mention.  The 

Astors became related to other important dynasties---

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/John_Jacob_Astor
https://www.encyclopedia.com/women/encyclopedias-almanacs-transcripts-and-maps/astor-sarah-todd-1761-1832


Winthrop; Stuyvesant; Livingston; Schermerhorn; Roosevelt: 

Obolensky (old Russian nobility) all of which came to be 

Pilgrims Society represented.  Astor was an important early 

funder of the New York Public Library.  We need to review John 

Jacob Astor’s brilliant (and shocking) career next. Founder of 

the Astor dynasty, John Jacob Astor (July 17, 1763 to March 29, 

1848) ---Astor was a Mason and was Grand Treasurer of the 

Grand Lodge of New York---he is said to have been worth $138 

billion in 2018 dollars; as we shall see, the current Astors 

doubtless represent much more than that! --- “Astor will be 

remembered as a tyrant, unethical and ruthless businessman”--

- 

http://magazine.stregis.com/a-life-of-give-and-take/
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/John_Jacob_Astor#Fraternal_organizations
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/John_Jacob_Astor#Fraternal_organizations
https://www.slideshare.net/husenamr/american-fur-company


 

“The Day Book” Chicago, May 14, 1912, page 11--- 



 

 

Astor was to be wealthy regardless but 
This boosted his seed capital--- 

 

 



 

Astor became known as “Landlord of New York;” however, 

several other dynasties represented in The Pilgrims Society, 

though not at the top of the Manhattan/Long Island real estate 

kingdom as the Astors, were nonetheless major owners (and 

remain so today).  Some names come to mind---Beekmans, 

Schermerhorns, Goelets, Vanderbilts, Rockefellers, Mortimers, 

Iselins, to name a few. 



 

Gustavus Myers (1872-1942) wrote 
and released in 1908--- 

 

Myers made no mention of the Drexels, nor of San Francisco 

gold mining kingpin James B. Haggin (Pilgrims 1907) nor of 

many other important wealthy men; however, let’s not fault 

him too much, as those he did describe, he did a fairly thorough 

job on, with the one big failing of not mentioning certain “by 

https://archive.org/details/historyofgreatam01myer/page/n7


invitation only” membership organizations in which the cartel 

wealthy conspire against the public.  Myers description of the 

Astors and the original J.P. Morgan has very choice info 

nonetheless which we’ll look at some excerpts of following.  He 

described the Astors on pages 109 through 241.  On July 17, 

1763, John Jacob Astor was born in Waldorf Germany and died 

on March 29, 1848 in New York.  Astor started with Robert 

Bowne, a New York merchant; the name Bowne occurs in 

rosters of The Pilgrims Society over 200 years later; and Astor, 

much more so.  Astor married Sarah Todd, a relative of the old-

line Dutch colonial Brevoort family of landowners; the great 

George F. Baker line (Pilgrims Society; banking and dozens of 

railroads) and that of the Schiffs (Pilgrims Society) are linked by 

genealogy to the Brevoorts, who owned large acreage in 

downtown New York.  Astor started as a fur trader ripping off 

native tribes and addicting them to booze, very much like his 

British pals addicted Chinese to opium to get paid in silver.  

According to The New York Sun, April 21, 1912, page 5, on a 

voyage to London to market expensive furs, Astor conferred 

with the head of the British East India Company (opium; often 

called history’s most evil company, easily eclipsing Monsanto).  

We read further the BEIC official “presented him with 

authorization to trade in the (Chinese) ports then monopolized 

by the East India Company.”  Early on Astor had enough gains 

to have his own ocean sailing cargo ships and to make more 

https://chroniclingamerica.loc.gov/lccn/sn83030272/1912-04-21/ed-1/seq-5/#date1=1910&sort=relevance&rows=20&words=Astor+ASTOR+Vincent&searchType=basic&sequence=0&index=1&state=&date2=1959&proxtext=Vincent+Astor&y=6&x=16&dateFilterType=yearRange&page=4


money as a shipper and exporter of furs to England, France, 

Germany and Russia.   

“The Life and Ventures of the Original John Jacob Astor” page XI 

(1915) by Elizabeth Gebhard --- 

 

In 1808 Astor started his American Fur Company with $500,000 

after he and other operators nearly exterminated fur bearing 

animals in the northeast and deprived native tribes of their 

source of protective winter clothing.  Book released in 2010 

soft peddles the Astors--- 

https://books.google.com/books?id=DvV9AAAAIAAJ&pg=PR77&lpg=PR77&dq=John+Jacob+Astor+%2B+St.+George%27s+Society&source=bl&ots=sdO5JMNocf&sig=ACfU3U3ym0SeyXiLIejYQXODRnQSuJFHfw&hl=en&sa=X&ved=2ahUKEwjYzv26oa3gAhVkmK0KHeMZAgYQ6AEwGHoECAkQAQ#v=onepage&q=Astor&
https://www.amazon.com/Steamboats-West-American-Missouri-Expedition/dp/0870623850


 

This source shows Astor turned $2 invested into $97.96 as a 

matter of habitual routine, exclusive of the stunning value his 

realty holdings would take on and “when he got dominance in 

an area, “he cut salaries from $100 a year to $250 every three 

years.”  We also read “as his health was deteriorating he 

focused on getting every last penny from tenants.”  Frame #17 

of that link shows--- 

 

Frame #21 shows--- 

https://www.slideshare.net/husenamr/american-fur-company


 

Astor had another similar enterprise, the Southwest Company; 

the American Fur Company and Astor’s naming of Astoria, on 

the Oregon Pacific coast is better known. Astor founded Pacific 

Fur Company in 1811, subsidiary of American Fur Company; 

Astoria was initially called Fort Astoria and was staffed by 61 

armed men.    

https://www.history.com/news/americas-first-multi-millionaire-250-years-later
https://books.google.com/books?id=DvV9AAAAIAAJ&pg=PR77&lpg=PR77&dq=John+Jacob+Astor+%2B+St.+George%27s+Society&source=bl&ots=sdO5JMNocf&sig=ACfU3U3ym0SeyXiLIejYQXODRnQSuJFHfw&hl=en&sa=X&ved=2ahUKEwjYzv26oa3gAhVkmK0KHeMZAgYQ6AEwGHoECAkQAQ#v=onepage&q=Astor&


 

Present day Astoria Oregon (population 9,862) --- 

John Jacob Astor Hotel in Astoria Oregon 
Since converted into apartment units--- 

 



 

Astor was known to be a British collaborator at the outbreak 

and during the War of 1812, which England started because we 

didn’t renew the charter of the first United States Bank!  Myers 

documents the fact of Astor being a British collaborator and 

how Astor gained favors from Albert Gallatin, wealthy Swiss 

immigrant who became Treasury Secretary, 1801-1814.  

Gallatin line is also Pilgrims Society represented!  “Astor’s 

agents brought the furs in company with British troops” this 

Myers showed with Senate documents from 1821-1822.  Myers 

detailed how Astor’s armed fur traders took over the Missouri 



River and resorted to murders to gain control!   “The American 

Fur Company overawed and dominated everything.  The 

exploitation that ensued was one of the most deliberate, cruel 

and appalling that has ever taken place in any country” (pages 

114-115). 

 

Astor stole from native Americans by turning them into full 

blown alcoholics; page 116 has Myers mentioning one instance 

of 5,800 gallons of booze destined for distribution, turning 

tribes into slave addicts for Astor’s fur trade.  Page 119 shows 

Astor’s booze was marketed to tribes at $50 a gallon, again 

giving Astor shocking gains!  These furs acquired by theft were 

sold to upper crust in New York, Philadelphia, Boston and 

Washington for insane markups, and also exported to England 

and Europe.  With these profits Astor bought up land on the 



fringes of growth around New York City.  When the growth 

reached Astor’s landholdings, his worth soared.  

Page 120 has Myers detailing how Astor shipped large 

quantities of near worthless junk trinkets which were traded to 

tribes for furs; these junk trinkets were manufactured by child 

labor in shocking poverty paid nearly nothing!    Astor’s agents 

charged mark ups in the hundreds of percent; undercounted 

and short weighed furs brought in by tribes; and pillaged them 

relentlessly so that when they objected, troops were sent for 

from Washington to suppress them.  Astors front line fur 

trappers were paid in merchandise, scandalously overvalued.  

Astor had the services of Senators and the top attorneys 

defending and enhancing his empire that stretched from New 

York to the Pacific Ocean.  Page 130 has Myers reporting a 

$35,000 bribe Astor made to Secretary of War, Lewis Cass 

(1782-1866), to suppress tribes not “cooperating” with Astor. 

Lewis Cass, Astor hit man--- 



 

Page 130 has Myers on Astor’s ocean shipping business, making 

up to $70,000 profit on a single shipment of tea and silk from 

the Far East; later the British allowed Astor a piece of the 

Chinese opium “trade;” Myers reported, “During the War of 

1812 to 1815 tea rose to double its usual price.  Astor was 

invariably lucky in that his ships escaped capture.”  Surprisingly 

for an otherwise smart investigator, Myers never realized Astor 

wasn’t lucky with the British---he was favored by them.  The 

Astors have been British loyalists for more than two hundred 

years!    Pages 139-140 has Astor stealing the homes and lands 

of 700 families in New York state, all under the color of law, 

including improvements on the lands and their agricultural 

value, on which Astor made $400,000.  1991 book below 



mentions (page 174) Astor’s instructions to conceal opium 

imports into China inside furs---their opium dealing in China 

was from 1816 into the early 1830s (page 322) ---Astor even 

had some Chinese as servants in his New York mansion--- 

 

 

https://books.google.com/books/about/John_Jacob_Astor.html?id=06U7DwAAQBAJ&printsec=frontcover&source=kp_read_button#v=onepage&q=silver&f=false
https://books.google.com/books?id=DvV9AAAAIAAJ&pg=PR77&lpg=PR77&dq=John+Jacob+Astor+%2B+St.+George%27s+Society&source=bl&ots=sdO5JMNocf&sig=ACfU3U3ym0SeyXiLIejYQXODRnQSuJFHfw&hl=en&sa=X&ved=2ahUKEwjYzv26oa3gAhVkmK0KHeMZAgYQ6AEwGHoECAkQAQ#v=onepage&q=Astor&


“After the panic of 1837 Astor’s wealth multiplied to an 

enormous extent” (page 138).   Digression briefly to page 38 of 

“New York for Sale” (2011) --- 

 

Returning now to “History of the Great American Fortunes”--- 

Page 143, “Astor obtained enormously valuable land grants 

(around New York) for practically nothing.”  Page 144 has 

mention of a man named Goelet (several Goelets are in The 

Pilgrims 2014; they were among the founders in 1823 of 

Chemical Bank, now part of J.P. Morgan Chase!)  Page 148 has 

Myers stating other names in NYC land grabs---Havemeyer, 

Kissam, Vanderbilt, Rhinelander, Dodge and Roosevelt---all 

names found in then future Pilgrims Society rosters!  Page 151 

shows Astor was buying numerous lots for $200, which as of 

the year of Myers book being published, were worth $400,000!  

Yes, that’s 20,000 to ONE returns for the Pilgrims Society 

ASTORS!  Page 152 showed Astor had time for lesser deals; an 

estate he obtained for $75,000 resulted in a $500,000 annual 

return to his Mariana Trench deep pockets!  Page 153 shows 



Astor got a parcel for $23,000, which by 1908 was worth 

$6,000,000!  It also shows Astor foreclosed and for $25,000 got 

“a sweep of land” valued at $25,000,000 by 1908!  Page 154 

has Myers remarking--- 

 

However, Myers didn’t mention that Astor had been a director 

of the second United States Bank which was in business 1816 to 

1836.  In fact, Astor was the main domestic power in that bank; 

and possibly may have had more influence in it than any 

London interests, be they Rothschilds, Barings or Royals.  This I 

haven’t formed conclusion on; there was also a DuPont on its 

board, and Nicholas Biddle was its best known figure.  The 

Biddles came to be related by marriage to the Drexels as we 

shall see.  Astor also had dealings via the first United States 

Bank---in which at that time (1792) Stephen Girard was the top 

honcho--- 



 

Page 163 mentions some Astor business associates--- 

 



Page 168 shows John Jacob Astor was a nominal Lutheran 

(Protestant Christian) so; he was neither Jewish nor Catholic!  

However, another source says Dutch Reformed Church; in any 

case, he wasn’t Jewish or Catholic.  Page 170 has this (Astor was 

a big shareholder in multiple New York Banks) --- 

 

Page 174 has Myers mentioning the Panic of 1837, and failed to 

state this was directed from London, and it was caused strictly 

by banks suddenly and as a coordinated phalanx, refusing to 

redeem their paper notes in either gold or silver “specie” --- 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Astor_family


 

However!  Myers did get to the suspension 
of specie payments (pages 176-177). 

Page 182--- 

 

Next we notice at page 197--- 



 

At no time in American history has any one man loomed so 

large in wealth as Astor; John D. Rockefeller reached greater 

wealth, but in his time there were other titans, Astors still and 

finally, Vanderbilts and others.  Astor had little competition for 

top rank, in his time, in the same way that an earlier titan, 

English loyalist Stephen Girard (1750-1831) of the first United 

States Bank, towered high in wealth.  When the first U.S. Bank 

was shuttered in 1811, in which Girard was the primary 

domestic power, Girard bought the Philadelphia HQ building 

and there opened Girard Bank. 

 



Page 209, J.J. Astor’s son William B. (died 1892) became a large 

shareholder in the massive New York Central Railroad along 

with J.J. Astor Jr. (mid 1860s).  Therefore they were involved 

with the Vanderbilts, who became to railroads what the Astors 

were to New York City real estate.  Page 222, in 1875 William B. 

Astor was owner of “more than 700 buildings and houses, not 

to mention the many unimproved tracts of land he held.”  Page 

224, an Astor married a Schermerhorn, lesser known and 

smaller real estate barons, yet still staggeringly wealthy.  We 

find the name Schermerhorn in later lists of The Pilgrims!  Page 

227--- 

 

Page 229, “In 1875 William B. Astor builds a railroad in Florida, 

and as a gift of appreciation the legislature presents him with 

80,000 acres of land.”  Page 234---shows the persistent 

lowballing of old rich fortunes is nothing new--- 



 

Estimates were from publicly accessible documents only! 

 

Page 238--- 

 

Now for something on the original Astor from another source--- 



https://www.history.com/news/americas-first-multi-

millionaire-250-years-later  (History dot com is wrong; Stephen 

Girard of Philadelphia was America’s first multi-millionaire with 

around $6 million as of his death in 1831---regardless, let’s see 

their info on Astor--- 

“After the War of 1812 ended in 1815, Astor successfully 

lobbied the U.S. Congress for a series of protectionist legislative 

bills designed to prevent a repeat of his financial losses in the 

Pacific Northwest. When Congress passed an 1816 bill barring 

non-U.S. citizens from owning fur businesses in U.S. territory, 

the same Canadian company that had purchased Fort Astoria 

was forced to sell all of their holdings below the Great Lakes to 

Astor. Six years later, Astor received additional aid from the 

U.S. government when Congress voted to close all trading posts 

operated by foreign governments, leaving Astor with a near 

monopoly on the fur trade.” 

“While his lobbying of Congress continued, Astor briefly turned 

his attention away from the fur trade. In 1816, he purchased 10 

tons of opium from the Ottoman Empire (modern-day Turkey) 

and shipped it to Canton, China, aboard one of his American 

Fur Company ships—despite China’s banning of the drug 17 

years earlier. After turning a tidy profit on the illegal enterprise, 

Astor abruptly ended his involvement in 1819. Astor was the 

first American known to traffic the drug in China, but certainly 

https://www.history.com/news/americas-first-multi-millionaire-250-years-later
https://www.history.com/news/americas-first-multi-millionaire-250-years-later


not the last—several early American fortunes were built on the 

Chinese opium trade, including that of Warren Delano Jr., the 

grandfather of President Franklin Delano Roosevelt.” 

More from History dot com--- (a site which would NEVER 

mention The Pilgrims Society) --- 

 

Page 249 of the following book (2001) had the author griping 

about “hard money advocates;” meaning he favors paper 

money systems run by swindlers; then in light of that stance, 

the mixed up author still complained on page 4 that Astor was 



“a slumlord, a war profiteer and a ruthless jobber who shipped 

opium to China, and sold liquor to Indians knowing the 

devastating consequences.”  These are very poor researchers, 

History Dot Com and this Axel Madsen, both saying Astor was 

America’s first multimillionaire when that distinction falls to 

Stephen Girard, as we saw.  Vanity Fair Magazine committed 

the same obvious error.  Still another allegedly well researcher 

author, Alexander Emmerich in his 2013 book “John Jacob Astor 

and the First Great American Fortune” committed the same 

easily avoidable error; useful however as he noted on page 100 

that Astor was a director of the second United States Bank and 

on page 99 admitted, “Astor and his partners were the most 

significant force in the establishment of the bank” (note---

Girard was very close second to Astor in forming the second 

U.S. Bank---not the Barings and not the Rothschilds!  It was only 

later they brought in Nicholas Biddle to front for them as the 

bank’s president!) 

Madsen was employed in the 1950s with the New York Herald 

Tribune, owned by the Reid family (Pilgrims Society and silver 

suppressors; Ogden Reid voted for the 1965 Coinage Act) so 

naturally why would Madsen mention Astor’s descendants 

became Pilgrims Society members, he didn’t mention it---page 

167 mentions “In February 1817, the Astor ship Seneca reached 

Canton with a cargo that included 5.7 metric tons of opium” --- 

https://www.vanityfair.com/culture/2015/11/annabel-astor-british-noble-ginge-manor
https://books.google.com/books?id=JQ43AAAAQBAJ&pg=PA2&lpg=PA2&dq=astors+%2B+royals&source=bl&ots=kTFjEpFlur&sig=ACfU3U0mycK_34wHKRK-r5QU71xEWihuPA&hl=en&sa=X&ved=2ahUKEwj8rr6-8pjgAhUSCawKHTjCC24Q6AEwDnoECAAQAQ#v=onepage&q=Bank&f=false
https://books.google.com/books?id=7ZJvFoNntzIC&pg=PA167&lpg=PA167&dq=astor+ship+seneca&source=bl&ots=4Y86bgirfl&sig=ACfU3U04rhgDXZB45eRv7CGi7dg1mUuX_g&hl=en&sa=X&ved=2ahUKEwiNzKy4kZTgAhVBG6wKHblSCQIQ6AEwAnoECAoQAQ#v=onepage&q=astor%20ship%20seneca&f=false


 

As I long suspected, John J. Astor was involved with members of 

the Saint George’s Society in New York City---this group, still 

very much in existence, was the original “Pilgrims Society” until 

January 1903 when The Pilgrims Society was organized; reason 

being, there was just too much great wealth outside 

Manhattan, and they wanted to toss their organizational net 

over the whole country---and they did, bringing in such western 

gold mining giants as James B. Haggin and Darius Ogden Mills.  

The 2005 book “John Jacob Astor Landlord of New York,” page 

97, mentions Astor being chummy with members of the Saint 

https://books.google.com/books?id=VBOZyVuMaGgC&dq=John+Jacob+Astor+%2B+St.+George%27s+Society&source=gbs_navlinks_s


George’s Society, established in NYC in 1770 as a British loyalist 

front. 

 

At https://founders.archives.gov/documents/Madison we read 

John Jacob Astor contacting Treasury Secretary Albert Gallatin 

(1761-1849) and whining for another central bank (the first was 

abolished in 1811 when Congress lacked votes to renew its 

perverted charter) and therefore we were gifted with the War 

of 1812---Gallatin’s descendants became Pilgrims Society 

members--- 

 

“A Bank of 30 millions Capital would be very convenient & 

ought to be incorporated by Congress.” 

“Daguerreotype” photo of 

https://founders.archives.gov/documents/Madison/03-06-02-0023


Gallatin (spook) circa 1846--- 

 

Gallatin died in Astoria New York and was buried 
In Trinity Episcopal Church cemetery NYC--- 

 

 

Low IQ types hollering about central banking being an all Jewish 

thing, besides being lazy in research, are helping cover for 

bigger crimes of other groups!  Gallatin was president (1831-

1839) of the National Bank of New York which was considered 

Astor’s bank.  In 1831 Gallatin founded New York University.  

https://www.britannica.com/biography/Albert-Gallatin


Their economics faculty today, what are their views on 

remonetization of precious metals?  Not favorable.  John Jacob 

Astor spoke four languages (German, English; I haven’t seen 

what the other two were) and he was on “intimate” basis with 

Henry Clay, a prominent political adversary of Andrew Jackson; 

Henry Clay was a top central banking advocate in Congress!  

(Source “The Day Book,” Chicago, May 14, 1912, page 11).  

Henry Clay--- 

 

The “New York Annual Register” for the year 1840, page 289, 

shows---names immediately recognizable to me of families with 

Pilgrims Society representation---Astor; Van Rensselaer; 

Suffern; Coster; Lawrence; Rathbone; Goodhue; Brevoort; 

Howland; Ray; Stuyvesant; Whitney and perhaps three others---

(page 346 shows Astor president of the German Society) --- 



 

In “A Century of Banking in New York 1822-1922” by Henry W. 

Lanier we notice on page two--- 

 



 

A reference at the Robert Bowne Foundation shows that John 

Jacob Astor was in the employ of Robert Bowne, a 

merchandiser in New York as of 1784.  An obituary for Edmund 

Allport Stanley Jr. failed to mention Stanley was a member of 

The Pilgrims NYC at least as of 1969--- 

https://www.fhnfuneralhome.com/obituaries/EdmundA-

Stanley ---  

http://www.robertbownefoundation.org/ofmenanddreams.php
https://www.fhnfuneralhome.com/obituaries/EdmundA-Stanley-27888/#!/Obituary
https://www.fhnfuneralhome.com/obituaries/EdmundA-Stanley-27888/#!/Obituary


 
The Pilgrims NYC 1969; Sproul a NYFED official--- 

 
 

https://retipster.com/land-banking/ ---  

 
 

Regardless that The Pilgrims Society constitutes the financial 

history of North America and the British Empire; and 

notwithstanding that The Pilgrims Society is THE wellspring of 

historic attacks against first silver, then against gold as money, 

https://retipster.com/land-banking/


the subject matter cannot get any coverage from Gold Anti-

Trust Action Committee; Dave Janda; Greg Hunter; SGT Report; 

Chris Martenson; Silver Doctors Elijah Johnson; Catherine 

Austin-Fitts, Lew Rockwell and dozens of others who decided to 

blacklist, blackball, censor and completely exclude my 100% 

free public interest research contributions regarding history’s 

most dangerous organization! 

 
WILLIAM 

BACKHOUSE 
ASTOR 

 
Son of John Jacob Astor, 

William Backhouse Astor---1792-1875 
Sure!  He was a moral outhouse! 



 

William Backhouse Astor was the second son of John Jacob 
Astor and became the richest man in the U.S. upon his father's 
death.  John Jacob Astor Jr. (1791 to 1869) W.B.’s older brother 
was alleged to have been sickly and “unstable;” William 
inherited the enormous Astor landholdings.  According to 
Gustavus Myers in “History of the Great American Fortunes” 
(1909, page 117) circa 1860 the Astors were major beneficiaries 
of so-called “water front grants” which “extended thirty miles 
around New York.”  Estimates vary, but some sources claim the 
Astors achieved ownership of 29% of all the land in New York 
City!  (Note on this link; it’s still a good link; in January 2015 
when I found the 29% claim there I added that tidbit to Silver 
Squelchers #9; now I check the same link to reconfirm the 29% 
claim, and someone has since deleted it from that page.  They 
corrected a slip-up.  Of course the Astors were involved with 
smaller but significant realty operators such as the Iselins and 
Roosevelts (Pilgrims Society represented today); see for ex 

http://thegildedageera.blogspot.com/2012/05/astor-mansion-at-65th-street.html
http://nosilvernationalization.org/153.pdf


Commercial & Financial Chronicle, February 22, 1873, page 236, 
lower right of page.  William Backhouse Astor led a syndicate 
developing real estate in Chicago, Milwaukee and Green Bay 
Wisconsin. 
 

16,000 square foot mansion, owned by 
Astors at Irvington, New York, built 

In 1852--- 

 
 

W.B. Astor “married Margaret Rebecca Armstrong (1800–
1872), daughter of United States Secretary of War and Senator 
John Armstrong Jr. and Alida Livingston (1761-1822).”  John and 
Alida resided in a 43 room mansion (“Rokeby”) in upstate New 
York.  Alida Livingston--- 

 

https://books.google.com/books?id=x2lAAQAAMAAJ&pg=RA2-PA228&lpg=RA2-PA228&dq=Homer+Morgan+Drexel&source=bl&ots=Ei--mY9sb2&sig=ACfU3U1sdcpXPB8SxGR1-b3qwhxEWiku8w&hl=en&sa=X&ved=2ahUKEwiq4e-Rr6vgAhVFAqwKHWL2CTwQ6AEwDnoECAMQAQ#v=onepage&q=Astor&f=false
Not%20only%20that,%20but%20William
https://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwjbvKq67Z7gAhUPLK0KHaChBP0Qjxx6BAgBEAI&url=https%3A%2F%2Fen.wikipedia.org%2Fwiki%2FNuits_(Irvington%2C_New_York)&psig=AOvVaw2FYrM1nSAkI-hHYqFE-uwp&ust=15492589275549
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Astor_family
https://observer.com/2013/04/rokeby-baby-in-new-memoir-astor-descendant-details-impoverished-mansion-upringing/


 
 
The Livingstons, while less wealthy than the Astors, were still 
immensely wealthy large scale landowners; a Livingston 
negotiated the huge Louisiana Purchase from France in 1801!  
Armstrong’s Senate career was only around 22 months; he was 
U.S. Minister to France (1804-1810) and interim Minister to 
Spain (1806).  Armstrong’s father in law, Robert Livingston 
(1718-1775), was a member of the old Whig Party (favoring a 
central bank!) --- 
 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Robert_Livingston_(1718%E2%80%931775)


 
 

 
 
William and Margaret Astor’s children included---Margaret who 
married John Winthrop Chanler (1826-1877; not Chandler), 
tracing directly to John Winthrop, multi-term governor of the 
1600s Massachusetts Bay Colony and a leader of the original 
“Pilgrims.”  Chanler was a Congressman from New York.  The 
Dudleys also appear in this genealogy and along with the 
Winthrops are Federal Reserve players; other frightening 
dynasties also appear in this picture including the Vanderbilts.  
Chanler was also GG son of Peter Stuyvesant, last Dutch 
governor of New Netherlands, renamed New York.  Emily Astor 
married Samuel Cutler Ward (1814-1884) who is remembered 
as “King of the Lobby,” and essentially the originator of the 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/John_Winthrop_Chanler
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Lewis_Stuyvesant_Chanler
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Samuel_Cutler_Ward


widespread practice of lobbying Congress!  Ward’s father was 
already worth several million in 1814, making him a smaller 
version of Astor the First; in 1838 Ward got $5 million from the 
Bank of England for financial subversion activities; he was an 
Episcopalian.  In 1876 James Keene, who later became a charter 
Pilgrims member in 1903, gave Ward $750,000 in a “private” 
arrangement and Ward had “mysterious schemes” in Mexico.  
Emily Astor’s descendants married into other dynastic lines 
including Beekman & Delano & Aldrich.  The Pilgrims London 
1936 shows Lewis Stuyvesant Chanler!  Naturally he was 
Episcopalian!  He was a trustee of Hudson River State Mental 
Hospital (for political and business enemies?) and New York 
Canal Board.  John Winthrop Chanler left and L.S. Chanler at 
right--- 
 

 
 

His mansion with Margaret Astor in 
Providence, Rhode Island--- 

 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Samuel_Ward_(banker)
https://chroniclingamerica.loc.gov/lccn/sn82015415/1912-05-11/ed-1/seq-16/#date1=1910&sort=relevance&rows=20&words=Astor+Vincent&searchType=basic&sequence=0&index=15&state=&date2=1959&proxtext=Vincent+Astor&y=6&x=16&dateFilterType=yearRange&page=5
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Lewis_Stuyvesant_Chanler


 
 

John Winthrop (1588-1649) has descendants very prominent to 
this moment in The Pilgrims Society, the Federal Reserve 
System and State Street Corporation of Boston (with other 
Pilgrims dynasties), which represents around 11% of the 
world’s wealth!  Notice we are speaking of Winthrops, not of 
Rothschilds!  This “Rothschild only” cult enables lots of secrecy 
for other important dynasties, and is VERY LAZY research! 
 



 
 

The Pilgrims 2014 NYC shows his direct descendant--- 
 

 
 
The Winthrops are big powers back of the enormous State 
Street Corporation of Boston, which represents around $32 
TRILLION, and in the Federal Reserve System! 



 
 
Laura Eugenia (Astor) Delano  (1824-1902) daughter of William 

Backhouse Astor (1792-1875) married Franklin Hughes Delano 

(1813-1893) in 1844.  F.H. Delano was the son of famed Chinese 

opium “trader” Warren Delano who was great, great 

grandfather of the sinister President Franklin Delano Roosevelt.  

Warren Delano (1779-1866) --- 

 

Page 268 of “The New York Annual Register” for 
1840 shows--- 

 

https://www.wikitree.com/wiki/Astor-114
https://www.wikitree.com/wiki/Delano-1212
https://www.findagrave.com/memorial/63085746/franklin-hughes-delano
https://www.findagrave.com/memorial/79860761/warren-delano


 
 

 

AUCHINCLOSS is another recurring name in rosters of The 

Pilgrims Society! 

 
John Jacob Astor III (1822-1890) was the eldest son of William 
Backhouse Astor; he was a brigadier General in the Union Army 
and advisor to the more famous General George McClellan.  JJ 
Astor III founded the English branch of the Astor dynasty, which 
did become their prime center of operations, with major 
representation continuing in the “American colonies.”  Astor III 
was a major supporter of Trinity Church (Episcopal) in New 
York; he was married there on December 9, 1846 and was 
buried in its cemetery---many important Pilgrims Society 
members across the years to this moment have been members 
of this blindingly wealthy EPISCOPAL church--- 
 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/John_Jacob_Astor_III
http://landedfamilies.blogspot.com/2016/08/223-astor-of-cliveden-and-hever.html


https://www.trinitywallstreet.org/ 
 

 
 
On March 31, 1848, Astor III’s son William Waldorf Astor was 
born; WW died on October 18, 1919.  WW became Baron Astor 
in 1916 and Viscount Astor in 1917.  WW relocated to England 
in 1891 and became a British subject in 1899.  WW bought 
Hever Castle, tracing back to AD 1270, in 1903---Anne Boleyn’s 
bedroom--- (Queen of England 1533-1536 as King Henry VIII’s 
second wife) --- 

https://www.trinitywallstreet.org/


 
 

Opposite page 234 In “History 
Of the Great American Fortunes” --- 

 



 

(Page 241 mentions over 100,000 New Yorkers 
Were paying W.W. Astor monthly rent!  “His son 

And heir, Waldorf Astor, has avowed that he 
Also will remain a British subject.”)  It’s just 
Astonishing how so many of the old---and 

New rich are slaves of the ROYAL plan! 
 

Astor’s old English medieval fortress--- 
 

 
We’ll see more of this character in the discussion 

On the English Astor family branch, which 
Became the Astor family home base! 

 



William Backhouse Astor Jr. (1829-1892) was as of 1877 the 

first man to own a yacht in Florida after an initial land 

acquisition of 80,000 acres; part of the Florida citrus industry 

traces to him; Alico and Trafelet & Company, Pilgrims Society 

interests, have largely taken over the modern Florida citrus 

industry.  W.B. Astor Jr. married Caroline Webster 

Schermerhorn (1830-1908; ancestor arrived in the New World 

from Holland in AD 1643) on September 23, 1853, at Trinity 

Episcopal Church in New York.  Caroline also had Van Cortlandt 

ancestry (huge Dutch colonial era landowners around Albany 

New York); the Schermerhorns were a scaled down version of 

Astor real estate wealth, and held mercantile interests.  

“Beechwood” mansion owned in Newport Rhode Island by W.B. 

Astor Jr. ---and inherited by Vincent Astor--- 

 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/William_Backhouse_Astor_Jr.


Rear view--- 

 

Caroline Webster Schermerhorn Astor--- 

 



“Caroline Astor had a special fondness for diamonds.  As she 

grew older, the diamonds took over.  She was swathed in 

diamonds.  Lots and lots of diamonds.” 

A later Astor would have a necklace of 367 diamonds, and it 

should not be assumed they were small ones. 

According to http://www.newyorksocialdiary.com/social-
diary/2011/the-first-four-hundred   “Caroline (Webster 
Schermerhorn) Astor ruled New York society in the last quarter 
of the nineteenth century.”  Caroline Webster Schermerhorn 
got the extra middle name Webster because her mother was 
the best friend of Mrs. Daniel Webster.  Yes!  You can find 
Webster’s statement against paper money; however, 
apparently that was only to mislead, as Daniel Webster was a 
branch director at Boston of the perverse second United States 
Bank; Webster defended legal challenges against the bank and 
very likely was acquainted with the original John Jacob Astor, 
top domestic power in that central bank!  And you read 
Webster (1782-1852) on gold and silver and thought he was a 
good guy!  No he was NOT!  I originally thought that too!   
Webster blamed the Panic of 1837 (caused by Astor and his 
British pals and other big domestic financiers) on Andrew 
Jackson’s abolition of the second United States Bank and 
Jackson’s “Specie Circular” declaring that only gold or silver 
could be used to buy Federal land--- 

http://www.newyorksocialdiary.com/social-diary/2011/the-first-four-hundred
https://www.vanityfair.com/culture/2012/03/astor-settlement-anthony-marshall-reaction-brooke-charlene
http://www.newyorksocialdiary.com/social-diary/2011/the-first-four-hundred
http://www.newyorksocialdiary.com/social-diary/2011/the-first-four-hundred
https://www.varsitytutors.com/earlyamerica/early-america-review/volume-8/part-2-of-daniel-webster-and-the-war-on-the-second-bank
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Daniel_Webster


 

W.B. Astor Jr.’s daughter Emily married James Van Alen who 

was nicknamed “the American Prince of Wales.”  Van Alen, also 

wealthy in real estate, donated $50,000 to the successful 

Presidential campaign of Grover Cleveland (charter Pilgrims 

member in 1903); Cleveland was very bitterly opposed to silver 

money!  Van Alen’s dad was a Brigadier General in the Union 

Army.  This was the Newport Rhode Island mansion of James 

Van Alen and Emily Astor--- 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/James_J._Van_Alen


 

William B. Astor Jr.’s daughter Helen Schermerhorn Astor (born 

1855, Episcopalian) married James Roosevelt, the older half 

brother of Franklin Delano Roosevelt, who decades later would 

very unfortunately, become President, and steal huge amounts 

of gold and silver (113,031,000 ounces) from Americans.  James 

Roosevelt’s mother had Howland family ancestry, tracing back 

to old colonial Massachusetts; a Howland family member 

currently a member of The Pilgrims Society, heads a capitalized 

hedge fund and private investment bank at 666 Fifth Avenue.  

James Roosevelt was an official of the Episcopal Cathedral of 

https://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=2&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwih0LfipPHfAhUD16wKHXhcDzEQFjABegQICxAB&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.geni.com%2Fpeople%2FHelen-Schermerhorn-Astor%2F6000000007858987136&usg=AOvVaw2ciY6RXg3GKK9hAjnsvfdC
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/James_Roosevelt_Roosevelt


Saint John the Divine in NYC.  James R. was secretary of the 

United States Legation in Vienna and the American Embassy in 

London. 

 

Caroline Schermerhorn Astor (1861-1948), daughter of W.B. 

Astor Jr. and Caroline Schermerhorn Astor (below) married 

Orme Wilson (1860-1926), who became wealthy in railroads in 

the South after the Civil War--- 

 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Caroline_Schermerhorn_Astor  

Buried in an EPISCOPALIAN cemetery--- 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Marshall_Orme_Wilson
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Caroline_Schermerhorn_Astor


 

Orme Wilson’s NYC mansion was since sold to the Government 

of India for its Manhattan consulate offices--- 

 

This particular Wilson family became related by marriage to the 

enormously wealthy Vanderbilts of railroad fame, who came to 

rival the Astors, and to the Goelet dynasty of the old Chemical 



Bank; several Goelets are in The Pilgrims 2014, and the 

Vanderbilt line continues subtly.  One of Wilson’s sisters 

married the British Ambassador to the U.S., Sir Michael Henry 

Herbert.  Orme Wilson Junior, The Pilgrims NYC 1919--- 

 

John Jacob Astor IV (July 13, 1864 to April 15, 1912; buried at 

Trinity Episcopal Church NYC cemetery; Trinity is often called 

“Trinity Wall Street” Church) was the most important offspring 

of William B. Astor Jr., because through Astor IV’s son Vincent 

Astor (more to come on him) the Astor line in America 

continued forward in a major way.   You notice how arrogant, 

better than thou and puffed up these blueblood Crown loyalist 

aristocrats really were/are---wearing military get up from 

Spanish-American War (April to August 1898) ---the Anglo-

Americans (Anglicans/Episcopalians) seized 161,982 square 

miles of territory from CATHOLIC Spain (Guam, Puerto Rico, 

Cuba and the Philippine Islands; USA paid Spain $20 million, 

which was like buying a new Corvette for 15 cents) --- 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Michael_Henry_Herbert
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/John_Jacob_Astor_IV


 

The Pilgrims NYC 1908--- 

 

According to “The Pilgrims of the United States” (short run 

book, 2003, page 86), John Jacob Astor IV “joined The Pilgrims 

in 1904.” 

On April 15, 1912, this particular Astor was on the famous 

“Titanic” when it was sunk in an iceberg collision.  Several other 

prominent men went down; as far as I know, Astor was the only 

Pilgrims Society member on board.  Benjamin Guggenheim of 

copper, lead, zinc and silver mining and smelting was a victim 



as was Isidor Straus.  Oscar S. Straus (Pilgrims 1908) and 

Ambassador (1909-1910) to the Ottoman Empire (now Turkey) 

was brother of Isidor Straus, owners of the large Macy’s 

department store; since its inception, certain Jews have been 

members.  Some say J.P. Morgan Sr. (1837-1913) was behind a 

conspiracy to sink the Titanic because he wanted to get rid of 

Astor, Guggenheim and Straus.  By the way, the Jewish 

Guggenheims converted to Episcopal church in order to gain 

status with the British Royal family; details, see the August 

2017 release “Vast Mining Fortune Represented in Pilgrims 

Society World Money Trust”---
http://www.silvermarketnewsonline.com/articles/VastMiningFortuneRepresen

ted_Savoie082517.pdf  

Morgan was big in International Mercantile Marine which 

owned White Star Line, operators of the vessel Titanic.  There 

are power conflicts within The Pilgrims, but regardless that 

certain members may hate other members, none will go public 

about The Society.  The Titanic was under-insured by several 

million; not counting the lives of its passengers.  My opinion is 

Morgan was evil enough to have done anything, but in fact, this 

was a maritime accident.  It costs much less to hire some 

shooters or poison dealers to rub someone out.  Regardless, as 

of 1912 John Jacob Astor IV was dead, and the leadership of the 

Astors in America immediately fell to Vincent Astor (November 

15, 1891 to February 3, 1959) who was about twenty and a half 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Oscar_Straus_(politician)
http://www.silvermarketnewsonline.com/articles/VastMiningFortuneRepresented_Savoie082517.pdf
http://www.silvermarketnewsonline.com/articles/VastMiningFortuneRepresented_Savoie082517.pdf
https://www.washingtonpost.com/news/retropolis/wp/2018/08/04/how-j-p-morgan-didnt-sink-the-titanic-and-other-qanon-conspiracy-theories-debunked/?utm_term=.59b54ec2393b


years old at the time.  According to “The Day Book” (Chicago, 

April 16, 1912, page 4) a man named A.J. Biddle represented 

the Astor estate!  This was the same Astor line as the original 

John Jacob Astor and the same Biddle line of Nicholas Biddle, 

both tracing to the second United States Bank!   Additionally we 

notice this from the New York Tribune, September 21, 1919, 

page 10---the Biddles and Drexels are related by marriage; 

more importantly, the Astors and Drexels are also! --- 

 

 

https://chroniclingamerica.loc.gov/lccn/sn83045487/1912-04-16/ed-1/seq-4/#date1=1910&sort=relevance&rows=20&words=Astor+Vincent&searchType=basic&sequence=0&index=2&state=&date2=1959&proxtext=Vincent+Astor&y=6&x=16&dateFilterType=yearRange&page=5
https://chroniclingamerica.loc.gov/lccn/sn83030214/1919-09-21/ed-1/seq-34/#date1=1910&sort=relevance&rows=20&words=Astor+Vincent&searchType=basic&sequence=0&index=17&state=&date2=1959&proxtext=Vincent+Astor&y=6&x=16&dateFilterType=yearRange&page=8


 

“Who’s Who in Finance, Banking & Insurance” (1911, Bankers 

Publishing, NYC) has this on J.J. Astor IV, pages 513-514--- 

 

ENORMOUS real estate fortunes 
From centuries past!  The value 

Today is outrageous! 
 

https://books.google.com/books?id=NY8xAQAAMAAJ&pg=PA687&lpg=PA687&dq=whos+who+in+finance+banking+insurance+new+york&source=bl&ots=pjbgNKIRbU&sig=wI3qx0_Fg7vMEIxI2TNMUE-yKQw&hl=en&sa=X&ved=2ahUKEwj_-oDq5O7fAhUPUa0KHbPrCnMQ6AEwDXoECAIQAQ#v=onepage&q=Astor&f=


 
 

St. Paul’s School is Episcopalian--- 
 



 

With enormous cash flow from real estate, Astors 
Bought into railroads, utilities, banks and numerous 

Other sectors. 
 



 



 

Astor member Army Navy Club; use our military 
To win wars for his country of first loyalty, England! 

 

 



Astor IV’s wealth was estimated by Forbes at $37 billion 
In today’s terms.  “A Journey in Other Worlds” (1894) 

Was a science fiction about life in the year 2000 on 
Saturn and Jupiter. 

 

 
 

Astor’s mansion at 840 Fifth Avenue, decorated 
With hundreds of valuable original artworks--- 

 

http://www.newyorksocialdiary.com/social-history/2009/part-ii-vincent-the-astor-who-gave-away-the-money


 

 

(Not shown here) the Astor ballroom is said to have 
Been able to accommodate 1,200 guests! 

http://thegildedageera.blogspot.com/2012/07/astor-double-mansion-on-fifth-avenue.html


 

Of the Astors we note--- 

 

The Pilgrims New York 1908 shows George C. Boldt (1851-

1916), Astor’s subordinate associate; a quick look at the other 

https://www.encyclopedia-titanica.org/vincent-astor-dies-his-home-at-67.html


two names, in keeping with my practice of showing who some 

other Pilgrims members were; Bliss (1833-1911) was Secretary 

of the Interior (1897-1899), a post through which Pilgrims 

Society members could get strings pulled for grabbing timber, 

mineral sites and such; Bliss was four time treasurer of the 

Republican National Committee; he was owner of “one of the 

largest wholesale dry goods companies in the country;” his 

father in law Avery Plummer was involved with the Prison 

Discipline Society (Boston); Bliss was a member of the Jekyll 

Island Club in Georgia.  Harry Black was son in law of George A. 

Fuller (1851-1900) remembered as “the father of skyscrapers.”  

A later president of the Fuller construction empire was L. 

Revere Crandall (Pilgrims) who constructed the United Nations 

Building.  The “Who’s Who in America” (1914-1915) page 203, 

has Black (1863-1930) silent on his Pilgrims membership (see 

second scan following) --- 

 

He probably did some construction for the Astors--- 
Note this Pilgrims Society member was a Democrat--- 

 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Cornelius_Newton_Bliss
https://books.google.com/books?id=RH8d12mnWGIC&pg=PA439&lpg=PA439&dq=avery+plummer+of+boston+ma&source=bl&ots=69B5ayr3Yl&sig=ACfU3U2XTT3EjtcQrfqp-0AOK9uD0XzoDQ&hl=en&sa=X&ved=2ahUKEwjl293HwIzgAhVNba0KHVkxDZsQ6AEwDHoECAEQAQ#v=onepage&q=avery%20plummer%20of%
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/George_A._Fuller
https://books.google.com/books?id=AFMEAAAAMBAJ&pg=PA32&lpg=PA32&dq=Lou+R.+Crandall&source=bl&ots=_sVqs38XDn&sig=ACfU3U1POVVD4siIr8mfamZGaF1r_S1PsA&hl=en&sa=X&ved=2ahUKEwiHi5q7xIzgAhUJbKwKHd-tDZ4Q6AEwAnoECAcQAQ#v=onepage&q=Lou%20R.%20Crandall&f=false


 
 

 



Black was a director of two companies mining 
Gold and silver in Mexico. 

 
Page 229, 1914-1915 “Who’s Who;” silent 

As to his Pilgrims membership--- 
 

 
 

 



 

Though only a top Astor lieutenant, Boldt became 
Wealthy enough to build Boldt Castle on Heart 

Island in the Saint Lawrence River--- 

 



 

Astor IV and his son Vincent circa 1910---Astor IV 
Was a charter Pilgrims member in January 1903--- 

 

 

 



ASTOR TRUST COMPANY & 
MERGER WITH BANKERS TRUST 

“MANY PROMINENT FINANCIERS” 
(PILGRIMS SOCIETY MEMBERS!) 

 
Omaha Nebraska Daily Bee, 

February 18, 1907, page one--- 

 

For less blur, better scan follows.  Point is, it was 
Reported all over America due to titans involved. 

Astor National Bank opened in February 1898. 
In a 1907 merger with New Netherlands Trust 

Company, the merged entity was named 
Astor Trust Company---NNTC represented 

Old Dutch colonial land wealth, families 
Who became Pilgrims Society represented --- 

 

Page 186 “Trusts and Estates” volume 4, 1907--- 

https://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=4&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwiNhYTSw4_gAhVInKwKHXZRBvYQFjADegQIBxAB&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.nytimes.com%2F1898%2F02%2F15%2Farchives%2Fopening-of-astor-national-bank.html&usg=AOvVaw1QH8k9-MqnbBVNZpQn
https://books.google.com/books?id=NRlHAQAAMAAJ&pg=PA186&lpg=PA186&dq=%22New+Netherlands+Trust+Company%22&source=bl&ots=4PBxTs_9tw&sig=ACfU3U3I0Wdpo-0BNOaqV1tFxl3vRcpgxQ&hl=en&sa=X&ved=2ahUKEwjCzaPkxI_gAhUNlawKHYplBcUQ6AEwCHoECAcQAQ#v=onepage&q=291%2C695&f=


 



Pilgrims members in 1914 included Lamont; 
Davison; Marston; Perkins; Porter; Wiggin. 

 

 

NY Sun March 23, 1914, page 23--- 



 

Photo of Vincent Astor circa 1917--- 



 

Some of these men above were members of The Pilgrims at the 

time of the advertisement; others became members later; 

certain others never became members.  Notice Robert W. 

Goelet; several Goelets are in The Pilgrims 2014 roster; this 

Society is absolutely a multi-generational conspiracy.  Besides 

Vincent Astor, George Baker was a member, and the only other 

member on this list who could compete with him in wealth, 

though perhaps still come up short; Baker was on over 50 

railroad boards!  Notice Charles Tiffany of the sickeningly 

overpriced snob jeweler, Tiffany & Company, which later 

became a Silver Users Association member.  Gates McGarrah 

was in as of The Pilgrims 1919; he became first president of the 

Bank for International Settlements (1930-1933); he came to 

that post from the chairmanship of the Federal Reserve Bank of 



New York.  Astor Trust Company eventually merged into 

Bankers Trust, one of the so-called Morgan banks; however, 

due to shallow research, most people aren’t aware that J.P. 

Morgan Sr. and Jr. weren’t powers in themselves regarding 

these various banks; they were very wealthy; but they were 

professional managers acting for several dozen Pilgrims Society 

dynasties.  This shows the Astors had representation in the J.P. 

Morgan sphere and also in the Chase National Bank arena, 

which eventually merged in 2000.  Seward Prosser (Pilgrims 

1914) was of the Seward family line of Secretary of State 

Seward who made the Alaska Purchase from Russia in 1867.  

The Prosser and Mellon (Pilgrims) lines also intersected.  

Benjamin Strong of the NYFED died early and may have been on 

The Pilgrims waiting list; his son surfaced in the 1957 list.  

Francis Hine was in the 1914 roster.  John Irving Downey 

appeared in later lists.  Downey, the youngest in the above list, 

made it into The Pilgrims by 1940 and was a director of 

Metropolitan Life; New York Telephone; Bankers Trust; 

Provident Loan Society (glorified pawn shop); N.Y. Presbyterian 

Hospital; he was with the War Industries Board in 1918 (“Who’s 

Who in America,” 1948, page 675.)  Astor Trust Company 

merged into Bankers Trust New York as of March 30, 1917 

(New York Sun, April 1, 1917, page 13). 

Astor Trust Company building 262 feet at 
501 Fifth Avenue was built in 1916 to 1917--- 

https://ny.curbed.com/2013/5/1/10248312/former-astor-trust-co-building-to-get-10-million-facelift


 

 

 

Albert Henry Wiggin (1868-1951, Pilgrims roster 1924 and other 

years) was a Rockefeller family agent, and a liaison to the 

Astors (Pilgrims Society) via his board membership in Astor 

Trust Company and Astor Safe Deposit Company --- 



 

In “Wall Street People---True Stories of the Great Barons of 

Finance” by Charles Ellis and James Vertin (John Wiley & Sons, 

2003), we find on page 183--- 

“Wiggin’s prestige and influence were, in fact, international.  

When a man was needed to represent American interests in 

connection with more than half a billion dollars of frozen 

German credits, he was the one selected.  He was a member of 

the board of directors of many important corporations---no less 

than 59 in all.  He was a director and member of the executive 

committee of the Federal Reserve Bank of New York.”  We note 

additionally at http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/docs/historical that 

Wiggin was “a member of the Gold Fund Committee.”  “Who’s 

Who” volumes show Wiggin was on at least 68 boards; not 59!  

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/docs/historical/brookings/16807_04_0030.pdf


In fact, while Wiggin chaired Chase, he was also a Wells Fargo & 

Company director (page 2352, “Who’s Who in America” 1930-

1931).   

Vincent Astor (1891-1959) son of John Jacob Astor IV and half 

brother of John Jacob Astor IV (1912-1992) ---in United States 

Naval Reserve officers uniform---according to “The Day Book” 

(Chicago, May 14, 1912, page 12), Vincent Astor had 27 people 

working for him checking his New York City renters were 

making payments on time---the same publication on January 

30, 1914, page 21 bitterly remarked, “Vincent Astor 

sympathizes with the men and women who for little pay do the 

hard work of the world, but not enough to climb off their 

back”--- (Pilgrims Society Crown serfs!) --- 

 

https://chroniclingamerica.loc.gov/lccn/sn83045487/1912-05-14/ed-1/seq-12/#date1=1910&sort=relevance&rows=20&words=Astor+Vincent&searchType=basic&sequence=0&index=9&state=&date2=1959&proxtext=Vincent+Astor&y=6&x=16&dateFilterType=yearRange&page=2
https://chroniclingamerica.loc.gov/lccn/sn83045487/1914-01-30/ed-1/seq-21/#date1=1910&sort=relevance&rows=20&words=Astor+Vincent&searchType=basic&sequence=0&index=0&state=&date2=1959&proxtext=Vincent+Astor&y=6&x=16&dateFilterType=yearRange&page=3


November 15, 1891 to February 3, 1959 
https://www.findagrave.com/memorial/8652807/vincent-astor  

--- 
 

 

 

Scene from a Vincent Astor 

https://www.findagrave.com/memorial/8652807/vincent-astor


Townhouse in Manhattan--- 
“Real estate was in Vincent’s blood, and as 

 well as creating beautiful homes for himself,  
he created vast housing projects across New York.” 

 

120 East End Avenue NYC, known as 
“Vincent Astor’s apartment house”  

Built in 1931--- 

http://magazine.stregis.com/a-life-of-give-and-take/
http://www.newyorksocialdiary.com/social-history/2009/part-ii-vincent-the-astor-who-gave-away-the-money


 

Vincent Astor who had “a seemingly endless fortune” was a 

director of Chase National Bank!  In 1955 Chase Manhattan 

Bank was formed by the merger of Chase National and Bank of 

Manhattan Company.  At least as of 1930, Vincent Astor was a 

Chase National Bank director (page 203, “Who’s Who in 

America,” 1930-1931).  The Empire State Building was built on--

-Astor owned land!   He developed hundreds of acres in Port 

Washington and the Bronx with apartments of varying prices.  

He owned mansions on Long Island, in Bermuda and Arizona. 

http://thegildedageera.blogspot.com/2012/06/vincent-astor-townhouse.html
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/The_Manhattan_Company
http://www.newyorksocialdiary.com/social-history/2009/part-ii-vincent-the-astor-who-gave-away-the-money
http://www.newyorksocialdiary.com/social-history/2009/part-ii-vincent-the-astor-who-gave-away-the-money


The Pilgrims NYC 1914---only six years after his father’s name 
was 

In The Pilgrims 1908 roster, Vincent Astor was admitted into 
The Pilgrims; 

Vincent’s actual admission was most likely by fall 1912 and his 
father’s 

Name would have been in rosters 1909 through 1912; I don’t 
have 

Those records--- 

 

Bache--- 

 



 

Auerbach held interests in Mutual Life Insurance Company of 

New York, City & Suburban Homes Company, Harper & 

Brothers Publishers and Audit Company of New York; he was a 

member of the council of New York University and George 

Washington University also (page 197, “Who’s Who in America” 

1928).  Bache (grandson of an officer under Napoleon) was a 

member of the Bankers Club and the Economic Club, both 

profoundly in opposition to monetary silver; he was president 

of Dome Mines, later renamed Placer Dome, a major gold 

mining company.  He founded the investment bank, Bache & 

Company, which helped sink the Hunt brothers silver play in 

1980.  Bache was a director of Tennessee Copper & Chemical; 

Chrysler Corporation; Southern Agricultural Company; Ann 

Arbor Railroad; Cuba Distilling Company; United States 

Industrial Alcohol Company; Louisiana Oil Refining; American 

Indemnity Company; Anniston City Land Company; Motor 

Products Corporation; New Amsterdam Casualty Company 

(connection to old Dutch wealth); New Rivers Collieries; Empire 

Trust Company; Manistique & Lake Superior Railroad and 

others (same volume, page 203).   



 

Ashforth was a major real estate developer with interests in the 

old Bank of New York; two Ashforths appeared in The Pilgrims 

1969 NYC--- 

1924--- 

 

Vincent Astor thinking 
Shady thoughts--- 

 



 

1936-1937 The Pilgrims NYC--- 

 



 

1940 NYC--- 

 

Vincent Astor’s wife was heir to two estates, Huntington and 

Dinsmore.  According to info, Vincent Astor caught the mumps 

from someone at the ceremony and it culminated in him being 

sterile!  That didn’t stop him from his life of service to the 

English Royal family and battling against public benefit in gold 

and silver!  This probably resulted in the English Astor branch 

https://www.wikitree.com/wiki/Astor-37


overshadowing the USA family branch as of Vincent’s demise in 

early 1959.  The Madera (California) Mercury, May 8, 1914, 

page 3, reported the Episcopal marriage ceremony on a 400 

acre estate with armed guards--- 



 



 



 

NOTE NICHOLAS BIDDLE! Direct descendant 
Of Nicholas Biddle, president of the 

THIEVING second United States Bank 
(1816-1836) --- 

 



 



 



Two names especially are important to note in the above 

account.  Nicholas Biddle of the same line as the president of 

the second United States Bank (forerunner of Federal Reserve); 

this more recent Nicholas Biddle I haven’t found in Pilgrims 

lists; David H. Biddle appeared in the 1926-1927 roster; same 

family; after Andrew Jackson finally shuttered the second U.S. 

Bank in 1836, Nicholas Biddle used the then legally invalid 

banknotes he and his directors issued, to buy lots of land across 

Pennsylvania, regardless that he obtained valuable land for 

“shinplaster” banknotes!  The other name is Herman Oelrichs 

(Jr.), whose line I haven’t found in The Pilgrims; there are many 

significant people over the years not directly members, but 

close in with members; Vincent Astor probably represented the 

Oelrichs fortune by proxy, though much smaller than his own 

wealth.  Oelrichs wealth came from ocean cargo freighting; to 

that we must add his mother was Theresa Fair, daughter of a 

Comstock Lode multimillionaire, Senator James Fair of Nevada, 

whose other daughter married into the Vanderbilt fortune, 

which came to be on equal footing with the boggling Astor 

wealth.  Like the Astors and Vanderbilts, the Oelrichs had a 

mega-mansion in Newport, Rhode Island.  Now to have a look 

at bio info supplied by Vincent Astor himself!  Mount Astor, 

altitude 12,170 feet in Antarctica, is named after him for 

funding an expedition.  Dear me, you mean to say the 

Rothschilds didn’t fund it?  No, an Astor funded it. 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Hermann_Oelrichs
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/William_Kissam_Vanderbilt_II
https://wikivisually.com/wiki/Vincent_Astor


Vincent Astor was a large subscriber to the Anglo-French loan 

of 1915 ($500 million) which went to finance portions of World 

War One (“America’s 60 Families,” 1937, page 140).  He was 

also a financier of the Republican Party before reeling FDR into 

his web. 

The 1940-1941 “Who’s Who in America” page 207 (next scan) --

-St. George’s School (Middletown Rhode Island) is Episcopalian-

-- (an earlier “Who’s Who,” 1928-1929, page 193, showed 

Vincent was a director of National Park Bank; Classical 

Cinematograph Corporation; Metropolitan Opera Company; 

New York County Trust Company; Illinois Central Railroad; 

Atlantic Fruit & Sugar Company; and American Express---he 

became a director of the silver antagonistic Chase National 

Bank--- 

 



 

Vincent’s mother traced to the first chief justice of 
The Pennsylvania Supreme Court (1699!) ---he was 
Also first Mayor of Philadelphia---she was buried in 

Trinity Church NYC Episcopal cemetery--- 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Edward_Shippen
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Ava_Lowle_Willing


 

 

Original Chase National Bank 1877--- 



 

So many members of this Pilgrims organization have been 

powers in major hospitals for more than a century; apparently 

they realized early on the usefulness of hospitals in sucking the 

public dry!  The New York Chamber of Commerce campaigned 

against silver in our money system.  Astor’s membership 

(below) in the National Institute of Social Sciences shows he 

was a eugenicist; a few must dictate the destiny of the many, 

and to do so, must control them!  The clubs he listed were 

mostly by invitation only; notice the Jekyll Island Club (the 

misspelling doesn’t negate he was a member); Church of the 

Messiah another Episcopal church, the church in America of the 



English Royal family, sponsors of The Pilgrims organization; he 

was a member of seven exclusive yacht clubs in four countries; 

and of note, the Congressional Country Club in D.C., where he 

undoubtedly bought some legislation enriching The Pilgrims 

Society--- 

 

New York Hospital, of which Vincent Astor was a trustee, dates 

to 1771 and a Royal charter from King George III of England.  He 

held memberships in 36 “by invitation only” clubs (besides The 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/New_York_Hospital#Affiliation_with_Cornell_University


Pilgrims) and annual dues would still today be considered 

something of a fortune.  It’s name changed in 1998 to New York 

Presbyterian Hospital--- 

 

(Old and new buildings) 

 

Vincent had large sums in railroads--- 



 

 

Congressional Country Club in Bethesda Maryland 
Has had dozens of Pilgrims Society members in 

Its organization all the way back to early 1920s--- 
 

 



The Congressional Record November 30, 1944 pages 8607-8608 

showed Chase National Bank directors and officers were on 786 

other boards.  Page 8606 showed the NY banks as a group were 

interlocked with 6,250 other financial, transportation, mining, 

sales, public utilities, insurance and industrial entities.  Page 

8609---Senator Langer of North Dakota (1941-1959) who was 

ridiculed by warmongers as an “isolationist,” entered info on 

bank concentration into the CR---calling it a “Spider Web” --- 

 

 

https://artsandculture.google.com/exhibit ---  

Franklin Delano Roosevelt (1882-1945; New York State Senator 

1911-1913; Assistant Secretary of the Navy 1913-1920 during 

which time he helped Pilgrims Society interests get Navy 

contracts; Governor of New York 1929-1932; USA President 

March 4, 1933 to April 12, 1945; two sons and a daughter in law 

became Pilgrims Society members; FDR had opium business 

ancestry via his Delano heritage tracing back to the original 

Mayflower; slave trading, steamships and railroads wealth via 

his Aspinwall ancestry) --- 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/William_Langer
https://artsandculture.google.com/exhibit/wQ2hXHF9


 

I’ll be as direct as I can be!  Regardless that the newspapers 

built FDR up as anti-Wall Street, the reverse was true.  There 

isn’t time here to touch on all important aspects of FDR; mainly 

he issued Executive Order 6102 seizing gold from Americans at 

Astor’s behest, and that of other Pilgrims Society members like 

Thomas Lamont of J.P. Morgan & Company; Astor’s ancestor, 

John Jacob Astor was himself a great gold and silver thief via his 

directorship in the second United States Bank (1816-1836); the 

Bank had 25 branches (the first U.S. Bank had 8); its paper 

notes were convertible into precious metal ONLY at the branch 

most distant from the issuing branch!  Imagine the fraud 

involved of having notes issued at Portland, Maine, and having 

to travel to the New Orleans branch of the Bank to present 

them for conversion---or having to travel from Mobile, 

Alabama, to Portland to convert!  Apologists of the Second 

Bank NEVER mention this awful fraud! 

http://philadelphiafed.org/publications/economic-education/second-bank.pdf


 

For several years dealing opium in China, Astor was 

compensated not only in silks, teas and ceramics but also in 

silver; now acting on a much larger scale, his descendant 

Vincent Astor used Roosevelt to steal gold from the public in 

1933 and silver in 1934!  Many specifics are in The Silver 

Stealers http://silverstealers.net/tss.html and many additional 

details, all highly documented, appear in “Metals Confiscation 

Facts & Prospects” released in summer 2009 which see at (NO 

“PAY WALL”) http://nosilvernationalization.org/96.pdf  

http://silverstealers.net/tss.html
http://nosilvernationalization.org/96.pdf


 

Vincent Astor and his obvious subordinate Franklin Roosevelt 

didn’t “shepherd America through some of its darkest hours;” 

more like THEY MANEUVERED AMERICA INTO SOME OF ITS 

DARKEST HOURS!  They stole huge amounts of gold and silver 

from Americans; the gold figure is uncertain but the silver 

figure is 113,031,000 ounces; as British Empire loyalists to the 

Royal family, they both steered America into fighting for the 

British Empire in both World Wars; this we shall see more of as 

we progress---in the FDR era, ferocious rent controls were 

imposed for years, ruining many thousands of smaller landlords 

and realty operators; after the smashing was deemed 

complete, the rent controls were rescinded, and into the hands 

of which families did the forfeited properties go?  Why, to that 

Astors and several dozen other Pilgrims Society dynasties--- 

 



The Livingstons need their own separate profile, as they indeed 

are the dynasty connected to the most other dynasties in this 

awesome Pilgrims Society spiderweb of British Crown loyalists--

- 

 

 

The Hotel St. Regis, built by John Jacob Astor IV in 1904--- 



 

Presidential Suite? 
$21,000 per night. 

 

 

https://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-2127745/Preserved-Luxury-hotel-owned-Titanics-famous-wealthy-victim-changed-day-ship-sank-100-years-ago.html


 

“A NEARLY INCOMPREHENSIBLE FORTUNE” 

 



Vincent’s daddy built this (1897-1904) --- 

 

 

The Waldorf Astoria was the site of many secretive 
Meetings of The Pilgrims Society, plotting its 
Termite activities against our independence! 



 

 
 

Henry Junior Taylor (1902-1984) was a director of the Waldorf 

Astoria Hotel and a member of The Pilgrims.  He held interests 

in coal (Clinchfield Coal), banking (Chemical Bank) and the pulp 

and paper industry (Silicone Paper Company of America).  He 

received the DuPont Award in 1949 and was a member of the 

National Institute of Social Sciences (eugenics), the globalist 

Foreign Policy Association and the bogus National Committee 

for Sound Fiscal Policy.  He wrote articles for Reader’s Digest, 

Saturday Evening Post, Life Magazine, Saturday Review of 

Literature, New York Times Sunday Magazine, “and economic 

http://politicalgraveyard.com/bio/taylor4.html


journals in U.S., England, Switzerland, Sweden” (“Who’s Who In 

the East” 1957, page 900).  He was Ambassador to Switzerland 

(1957-1961); his Who’s Who listing mentioned “The Pilgrims” 

and he was a director of the Economic Club of New York, 

opposed to monetary silver--- 

 

They also built Hotel Astor (one of the dining rooms) --- 
 



 
 



 
 

 

FDR was with Carter, Ledyard & Milburn; John G. Milburn 
(Pilgrims Society); President McKinley was taken to 

Milburn’s house after being shot on September 5, 1901! 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/John_G._Milburn


 

 

 



 

 

Pilgrims Society members have financed many expeditions 

across the decades.  These we should conclude are about 



discovery and exploitation of mineral resources.  They are in 

fact interlocked with The Explorers Club in NYC.  Between 

England, Australia and New Zealand (“Pilgrims Society”) the 

majority claim over immense Antarctica is achieved; Chilean 

and Argentinean claims will always be brushed aside by the 

British (remember the Falklands War 1983!) 

 

Astor didn’t break from any mold!  Pilgrims Society 
Members run both sides of major campaigns! 

 

 

Astor and FDR did nothing to alleviate the Great Depression, 

caused by their English senior partners dumping hundreds of 



millions of silver ounces onto the world market, wrecking the 

value of silver and crippling USA export industries to the Far 

East, who could no longer afford our exports, idling millions of 

workers!  As far as World War Two, I have no hesitancy to state 

that Astor and FDR were in on the British Empire plans to 

scheme and incite the war, same as they did the first Great 

War.  After WWI these Pilgrims attempted to make the League 

of Nations a world government; after WW2 they tried to make 

the UN a world government, and are still trying! 

 

FDR and Vincent Astor exiting the yacht--- 

 



FDR on Astor’s 232 foot yacht--- 

 

Vincent had another yacht, the “Noma” which was 
230.3 feet in length; he loaned it to the Navy in 1917. 

 

 

In February 1933 FDR went on a cruise with Astor on the 
yacht. 

I believe there plans were finalized to have FDR strip 
Americans of gold soon after entering the White House--- 

Vincent Astor, Pilgrims Society member, looking like a 
Gangster from the old “Untouchables” TV series, but 

Boundlessly wealthier and infinitely more dangerous--- 
“Vincent was sullenly menacing”--- 

 

Vincent%20was%20sullenly%20menacing


 

At Rhinebeck, New York, where Vincent Astor had a lavish 

estate, he had as a direct neighbor---Franklin Roosevelt!  

(“America’s 60 Families,” Lundberg, 1937, page 430).  Same 

book, pages 342-343, shows Astor was a trustee of New York 

Hospital; other Pilgrims Society members were named as 

trustees; Lundberg never heard of the group; didn’t realize its 

importance; or agreed to be silent on it as a condition of being 

published! 



 

 

Prince George, the Duke of Kent, member British Royal 
Family, sponsors of The Pilgrims Society London/New York--- 

 



 

Vincent Astor welcoming FDR onto his yacht to 
Scheme attacks against gold and silver 

Ownership in America--- 



 

Astor’s giant yacht “Nourmahal” had a crew of 42. 

August 10, 1934 New York Times, front page--- 

 

According to http://www.newyorksocialdiary.com/node/616 

Vincent Astor 

"INHERITED PROPERTY ALL OVER MANHATTAN THAT TODAY 
WOULD 

PROBABLY BE WORTH OVER A HUNDRED BILLION." 

http://www.newyorksocialdiary.com/social-history/2009/part-ii-vincent-the-astor-who-gave-away-the-money
http://www.newyorksocialdiary.com/node/616


 

 

 



 

King George VI of England, Royal sponsor of 
The Pilgrims Society at that time and in my 

Opinion, most powerful man on Planet Earth--- 
 



 

 

Vincent Astor worked with British and USA 
Intelligence in both World Wars--- 

 



 

“INCREDIBLY WELL CONNECTED 
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESSMAN” 

 

 

“The Final Secret of Pearl Harbor” published in 1954, shows 

that FDR ordered the USA Pacific Fleet at Pearl Harbor in Hawaii 

to be on “off alert” status to give him excuse to drag America 

into World War Two for the benefit of his “Pilgrim Partners.” 

http://www.bookmice.net/darkchilde/japan/finalsecret.html


 

December 8, 1941, front page, Maui News--- 

http://blogs.ksbe.edu/archives/collections-2/world-war-ii-in-the-maui-news-newspaper/


 

In the Japanese attack on Pearl Harbor, 2,403 Americans were 

killed and 1,143 more were wounded.  The Chicago Tribune, 

December 6, 1945, front page (see the thumbnail image here 

confirming what I’m about to say; save yourself a $7.95 access 

fee) reported that when Lord Jowitt got word of the Japanese 

attack on Pearl Harbor, responded with “THANK GOD FOR 

THAT!”  As of the year of his death (1957) Jowitt was still on the 

roster of The Pilgrims Society of Great Britain--- 

 

Keeling was with the British Ministry of Aircraft Production 

(1940-1945) and founded Yorkshire & London Trust and was 

prominent in motion picture industry.  Viscount Kemsley owned 

Kemsley Newspapers and chaired Reuters News Agency (1951-

1958) --- 

https://visitpearlharbor.org/faqs/how-many-people-died-at-pearl-harbor-during-the-attack/
https://chicagotribune.newspapers.com/search/#query=Lord+Jowitt&lnd=1&offset=2
https://prabook.com/web/john_henry.keeling/89813
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Gomer_Berry,_1st_Viscount_Kemsley


 

Silver ingots delivered to vault at 
Chase National Bank--- 

 

The New York Times, April 25, 1934, page 4, brazenly 

contradicted itself first by saying “Banks have no interest in the 

price of silver” and in the same story stating “The Chase 



National Bank has had important relationships with the silver 

markets in many countries, including the Far East.” 

 

 

Norden Bombsight--- 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Norden_bombsight


 

 



 

 

 

Besides these Pilgrims planning World War One (Review of 

Reviews, May 1902, pp 554-557) at the Treaty of Versailles in 

1919 they intentionally made World War Two unavoidable 

because they WANTED another big war!   



 

Of 440 Treaty clauses, 419 were punishments against Germany; 

Henry White USA (Pilgrims) and Lord Curzon England (Pilgrims) 

drove Germany to desperation to force it to accept a militaristic 

dictator.  As Curzon infamously said, “It is not a peace treaty, 

but a break in hostilities,” as soon as another generation of 

Germans grew up, the war broke out exactly as planned by The 

Pilgrims Society.  Astor’s pal FDR acted to draw us into the war 

for the British Empire by having the Pacific fleet asleep at Pearl 

Harbor.  “The Pilgrims of Great Britain” (2002, short run book) 

page 188 shows The Pilgrims London met on April 12, 1917 “To 

Mark The Entry of the United States Into The War.” 

 



 

 



 

 

Chelsea married a Goldman Sachs jerk! 

Entrance to Astor Courts at Rhinebeck New York--- 

 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Marc_Mezvinsky


 

$12 million Astor Courts overlooking Hudson River--- 

 



Original Astor mansion “Ferncliff” at Rhinebeck NY 
40,000 square feet on 2,800 acres 

Torn down in 1948 to build Astor Courts--- 

 

 

The Clintons are Democrats; FDR was a Democrat; the Astors 
Backed Democrats!  Same as the Schiffs (Pilgrims) who 

Converted to Episcopal Church! 
 

 

The old rich long since realized they must lowball 
Their wealth to reduce public scrutiny! 

https://wikivisually.com/wiki/Vincent_Astor
https://www.poughkeepsiejournal.com/story/news/2018/09/18/rhinebeck-astor-courts-original-mansion-demolished-late-1940-s/1335581002/


 

 

 

Vincent Astor circa 1940--- 

 

One of Vincent Astor’s Manhattan townhouses--- 



 

https://www.bermuda-attractions.com/bermuda_0002ca.htm  -

-- 

In the early 1930s Vincent Astor had a mansion built in 

Bermuda which had “a narrow gauge track for 800 feet in 1938 

and later added another 600 feet. The train had two passenger 

cars each having seats for four, and two luggage cars.   The train 

was used to take his guests around the sprawling estate and 

over the hill to his private station where he connected his 

tracks with that of Bermuda's Main Railway. This junction point 

was known as the Astor's Siding where his guests could easily 

transfer between Bermuda Railway train and his own. “   

https://www.bermuda-attractions.com/bermuda_0002ca.htm


He built a similar transport at Ferncliff Mansion New York.  

Vincent Astor was a major investor in MGM’s 1925 silent classic 

“Ben Hur” costing around $6 million, the costliest silent film 

ever made.  The 1959 epic “Ben Hur” with Charlton Heston was 

the second such movie! 

 

The New Yorker Magazine, April 21, 1997--- 

 

FDR sure was against the rich!  He was against those 
Rich who weren’t in the influence circles of 

http://www.newyorksocialdiary.com/social-history/2009/part-ii-vincent-the-astor-who-gave-away-the-money
https://www.newyorker.com/magazine/1997/04/21/a-party-for-brooke


The Pilgrims Society! 
 

Vincent Astor circa 1946 in office with models of 
Skyscrapers he owned--- 

 

 

 

The Vincent Astor Foundation existed 1948 to 1997 and funded 

pro-British fronts to the extent of hundreds of millions of 

dollars.  Page 8 shows that among its trustees across the years 

were such Pilgrims as Vincent Astor (1948-1959); Hoyt 

Ammidon (1952-1958); David W. Peck (1961-1990); Brooke 

Astor (Mrs. Vincent Astor, 1953-1997); Thomas R. Coolidge 

(1974-1997); Anthony D. Marshall (Brooke Astor’s son by 

previous marriage; 1964-1997; Vincent and Brooke had no 

children); Richard S. Perkins (1961-1997); and Howard S. Phipps 

https://www.issuelab.org/resource/the-vincent-astor-foundation-1948-1997.html


Jr. (1979-1997).  David W. Peck chaired the New York Bar 

Association, the American Arbitration Association and held 

other important positions, justice of New York State Supreme 

Court (1978 Who’s Who in America, page 2528, his Pilgrims 

Society membership not included in his public info!)  Coolidge 

was a major figure in Vodafone and founded Restoragen and 

owns Jefferson Pharmaceuticals.  Perkins descended from 

Mayflower passenger; the J.P. Morgan family intersects with 

the Sturgis line; Perkins was chairman of the executive 

committee of Citibank; director of silver user Allied Chemical; 

ITT Corporation; Scandinavian Securities; Southern Pacific 

Railroad; Hospital Corporation of America; Consolidated Edison 

Company of New York; New Court Equity Fund; his mother was 

a Coolidge and very likely of the same line as T.R. Coolidge and 

President Coolidge; Phipps is a director of Bessemer Trust and 

Bessemer Securities and is an heir to the old Carnegie steel 

fortune (Andrew Carnegie, Pilgrims Society, wasn’t the sole 

owner of Carnegie Steel). 

 

Astor in Navy Reserve uniform--- 

https://www.twst.com/bio/thomas-r-coolidge/


 

They supported St. George’s Episcopal 
School at Providence Rhode Island--- 

 

 



They gave money to many hospitals including Roosevelt 

Hospital; medical research programs at several universities for 

developing patents Pilgrims Society members could gouge the 

public with, and to the New York Police Athletic League, of 

which President Trump was a director, elbow to elbow with 

Astor heir Ivan Obolensky of Russian nobility ancestry (Pilgrims 

Society member; more to come on him).  They gave money to 

Episcopal churches and to the New York City Police Foundation; 

Pilgrims Society members want special protection, considering 

how they screwed the world to amass what they have!  There 

was another USA Astor Foundation, the William Waldorf Astor 

Foundation who was at one time secretary of the W.W. Astor 

Foundation. 

William Everdell III (Pilgrims New York 1980; deceased 2010; 

also in 1974 and 1969 rosters) was a Wall Street attorney with 

Debevoise & Plimpton and successor firms and was a partner 

from 1949 to 1985.  From 1972 to 1985 he was a member of 

the corporation of Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution at 

Woods Hole, Massachusetts.  He was a trustee from 1978 to 

1986 when he became a life trustee.  He was on several WHOI 

committees.  He had a typical educational background for a 

member of The Pilgrims---St. Paul’s Episcopal School, then Yale 

University.  He was an executive committee member of the 

Association of the Bar of the City of New York and chaired the 

Committee on Corporate Law of the New York State Bar 

http://www.whoi.edu/main/obituaries/archive?tid=3622&cid=82488


Association.  He became a trustee of St. Paul’s School and Cold 

Spring Harbor Laboratory.  Surprisingly, at the site linked we 

read--- 

“Bill was a member of the Pilgrim Society, the Piping Rock Club, 

and the Links Club in New York.  He was an avid sailor and 

longtime member of the Edgartown Yacht Club.” 

Here was one of the projects the W.W. Astor Foundation 

funded; showing an interest in silver mining in Mexico--- 

Page X of foreword to states “Silver Mining and Society in 

Colonial Mexico, Zacatecas 1546-1700” (1971, 294 pages) --- 

 

 



 

Somewhat surprisingly, I can’t show Vincent Astor was a 

member of The Pilgrims past the 1940 roster; 1945, 1948, 1949, 

1954 and 1957 don’t show him.  Vincent developed a booze 

habit.  The 1948-1949 “Who’s Who in America,” page 90, 

showed Vincent on no corporate boards, and he still had a 

booze habit (second reference).  By 1954 his half brother John 

Jacob Astor VI, often just called John Astor, was listed.  Vincent 

and John weren’t on the best of terms.  Regardless the 

American Astor family branch had to maintain Pilgrims Society 

representation.  At some undetermined point, the English 

branch of the Astors became the main branch as we shall see.  

That may have been at the latest by the mid 1940s.  Year 2002 

is the final year I can document an Astor (Brooke Astor) was a 

member of The Pilgrims USA; she may have been in their lists 

https://wikivisually.com/wiki/Vincent_Astor
https://robertarood.wordpress.com/2009/01/05/ive-had-love-and-sorrow-seen-sudden-death-and-been-left-alone-and-of-love-bereft-mrs-astor-regrets-by-meryl-gordon/


up till 2008 when she’d have been in the necrology for 2006-

2007.  However, there appears to be an unstated rule that 

members withdraw when their health becomes too poor so 

more active people can take their slots; however, many are 

members till death, probably over half of them.  Astor Hall in 

New York City Public Library--- 

 

Think Vincent Astor wasn’t a big wheel? --- 



 

 

VINCENT ASTOR’S HALF BROTHER 
ALSO BECAME A PILGRIMS MEMBER 

 
John Jacob Astor VI, usually known as John Astor, was 

somewhat disgruntled half brother of Vincent Astor; John Astor 

was the father of Pilgrims Society member Jacqueline “Jackie” 

Astor Drexel (born 1949; see first image at start of this 



investigation) 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/John_Jacob_Astor_VI  John was 

born in 1912 at 840 Fifth Avenue in the very large Astor 

mansion built by his father.  John R. Drexel III and John Astor 

both appear in The Pilgrims NYC 1974.  Drexel III was father of 

John R. Drexel IV, Pilgrims Society, married to Jacqueline Astor 

(Pilgrims Society), daughter of John Astor (below) and this 

Astor/Drexel union is the focal point of this investigation; they 

have huge backgrounds!  In his earlier days J.J. Astor VI was an 

exec in International Mercantile Marine, the interest that 

owned the Titanic on which his father went down---he’s also 

the maternal grandfather, via Jacqueline Astor Drexel, of 

Nicholas Astor Drexel (1988---) --- 

 

In May 1934 John Jacob Astor VI returned from a trip to 

Shanghai China.  What was he doing there?  Instinct for these 

Pilgrims operators tells me it had to do with the beginning of 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/John_Jacob_Astor_VI
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/John_Jacob_Astor_VI
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/John_Jacob_Astor_VI


very large movements of silver out of China; destination, the 

vaults of the “Pilgrimized” United States Treasury Department; 

which movements were caused primarily by the Silver Purchase 

Act of June 1934. 

 

His parents, John Jacob Astor IV and his 
2nd wife, Madeleine Talmage Force--- 

 

 

John Jacob Astor VI (1912-1992) was engaged to the daughter 

of Lawrence L. Gillespie (Pilgrims 1908) a wealthy banker with a 

mansion in Newport Rhode Island and an official of the 

American Bankers Association; however the engagement was 

cancelled. 

 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/John_Jacob_Astor_VI
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/File:JJAstorIV.jpg


When J.J. Astor VI’s mother Madeleine Talmadge Force Astor 

died in 1940, she left among many other valuable possessions a 

diamond ring estimated to be worth $890,000 in 2018 dollars.   

On September 18, 1944, in New York City, he married for the 

second time to Gertrude Gretsch (1923–1999), the daughter of 

Walter and Gertrude Gretsch.  Their marriage ended in divorce 

on August 2, 1954.  Before their separation and divorce, the 

couple had a daughter: Mary Jacqueline “Jackie” Astor (1949---) 

who in 1984 married John Rozet Drexel IV (1945---), son of John 

Rozet Drexel III (1919-2007) and Mildred Sophia Noreen Stonor 

(1922-2012).  John R. Drexel IV is great, great, great grandson of 

banker Anthony Joseph Drexel and a grandson of Ralph Stonor, 

5th Baron Camoys.  Jacqueline Astor Drexel and husband John R. 

Drexel IV are the first people shown at the start of this 

investigation; you can see how immense their histories are!  

Walter Gretsch owned New York Band Instrument Company 

which was the biggest such dealer in four states and operated 

across America and Canada.  

1954 Pilgrims NYC--- 

 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/John_Jacob_Astor_VI
https://books.google.com/books?id=TZpQAAAAYAAJ&pg=RA23-PA25&lpg=RA23-PA25&dq=%22Walter+Gretsch%22&source=bl&ots=fs2udNZHyH&sig=ACfU3U3UCykbdQW9HALMoU_w2rETAcZfBA&hl=en&sa=X&ved=2ahUKEwjSgrD7roLgAhUKbKwKHftlC0IQ6AEwCHoECAEQAQ#v=onepage&q=%22Walter%20Gretsch


Atkins had some connection to the Grand Masonic Lodge of 

Canada.  He had an extremely low profile. 

1957 NYC below---Frank Altschul was one of the occasional 

Jewish members; he headed General American Investors and 

married into the Lehman family, which was also represented in 

The Pilgrims.  Hoyt Ammidon (1909-1988) was CEO for Vincent 

Astor’s interests, including United States Trust Company of New 

York at 45 Wall Street.  Ammidon was a member of the Society 

of Mayflower Descendants and was on such boards as Perkin-

Elmer Corporation; New York Airways; Fidelity & Casualty of 

New York; Vertientes Camaguey Sugar Company (Caribbean); 

Greenwich Savings Bank; Nourmahal Northwest (named after a 

yacht Vincent Astor owned); Great Northern Paper Company; 

General American Transportation; American Express; Yorkshire 

Insurance; Seaboard Fire & Marine Insurance; Continental 

Insurance; Niagara Fire Insurance; Fidelity Phoenix Insurance; 

Pacific General Development; Dividend Shares; Monthly Income 

Shares; Fireman’s Fund Insurance; Bullock Fund; Carriers & 

General Corporation; WestAm Properties; Nationwide 

Securities; etc. (source, “Who’s Who” volumes 1960-1981) --- 

Hoyt Ammidon Jr. shows in The Pilgrims 1990; (1957 roster) --- 

 

https://archive.org/stream/grandlodge1958onta/grandlodge1958onta_djvu.txt
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Frank_Altschul
https://prabook.com/web/hoyt.ammidon/141508


1957 Pilgrims NYC--- 

 

Aspegren (1909-1994) held a dominating chunk of the railroad 

tank car business across America, shipping industrial and 

chemical liquids and gases. 

1969 Pilgrims NYC--- 

 

1978 Pilgrims NYC--- 

 

John Jacob Astor VI (August 14, 1912 NYC to June 26, 1992, 

Miami); place of burial, Trinity Episcopal Church Cemetery NYC; 

parents were John Jacob Astor IV (died in 1912 in the Titanic 

sinking) and Madeleine Talmage Force Fiermonte Astor (1893-

1940) (also Episcopalian); she survived the disaster in the 

Atlantic Ocean 375 miles from Newfoundland Canada.  

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/John_Jacob_Astor_VI
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Madeleine_Astor


Madeleine Astor’s parental heritage represented wealth from 

real estate, construction, shipping and manufacturing and her 

father was a “member of numerous prestigious clubs,” (not 

Pilgrims; interlocked groups are cooperating with them) --- 

 

She was stepmother to Vincent Astor (1891-1959) who was half 

brother of---John Astor (1912-1992) --- 

https://www.findagrave.com/memorial/8146282/john-jacob-

astor --- (John Astor 1912-1992, Pilgrims Society) --- 

“American socialite, shipping businessman, and member of the 

Astor family.  He was dubbed the "Titanic Baby" for his 

affiliation with the RMS Titanic; Astor was born four months 

after his father, Colonel John Jacob Astor IV, died in the sinking 

of the Titanic; his mother Madeleine Astor survived the sinking. 

Astor was known for his legal battles with the estate of his 

elder half-brother, Vincent Astor, to inherit a larger portion of 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Madeleine_Astor
http://www.newyorksocialdiary.com/social-diary/2009/vincent-astor-the-man-who-gave-away-the-money
https://www.findagrave.com/memorial/8146282/john-jacob-astor
https://www.findagrave.com/memorial/8146282/john-jacob-astor


their father's $85 million fortune.  He was also known for his 

many engagements and four marriages to prominent society 

women.  Astor died in Miami Beach, Florida, in 1992 at the age 

of 79. His body was returned to New York for burial with his 

parents in the Trinity Church Cemetery. At the time of his 

death, he was survived by his son, daughter, three grandsons, 

and younger half-brother.” 

Ellen T. French (1915-1974;) a cousin of the Vanderbilts 

(Pilgrims Society) married (below) John Astor (1912-1992) in 

1934 at Trinity Episcopal Church (the one in Newport, Rhode 

Island) and they had a son, William Backhouse Astor III (1935-

2008).  William married Charlotte Fisk in 1956 (possible 

descendant of “Diamond Jim” Fisk who was assassinated in 

1872 by a victim of his swindles and gold ripoffs with the bigger 

character Jay Gould whose son Edwin became a Pilgrims 

Society member).  John and Ellen’s son, William Backhouse 

Astor III (1935-2008, committed suicide).  Maybe because the 

Royals didn’t admit him into The Pilgrims Society?  However, I 

have no lists for 2003 to 2013, but scanty info from “Who’s 

Who” volumes.  I haven’t found John Astor (1912-1992) in any 

“Who’s Who.”  People can decline to be listed.  Very likely 

there’s genealogical linkage between Ellen T. French and John 

French III and Bertram French (Pilgrims 2014). 

https://www.wikitree.com/wiki/French-3403
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=CqRZT-1nMJ0
https://alchetron.com/John-Jacob-Astor-VI
https://www.wikitree.com/wiki/Astor-25
https://www.geni.com/people/Cecil-Ernest-Fisk/6000000002789046003
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/James_Fisk_(financier)
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Jay_Gould
https://www.findagrave.com/memorial/160811942/william-backhouse-astor


 

John Astor (1912-1992) was in The Pilgrims lists for 1978 and 
1980; Mrs. Vincent Astor, widow of Vincent Astor, first 
appeared in the 1980 USA roster (the 1979 I lack).  Before 
having a look at the English Astors we need to get overview of 
Brooke Astor (1902-2007, lived to be 105).  Brooke Astor 1902-
2007 William Paley (Pilgrims Society, CBS broadcasting 
network) and Brooke Astor, Pilgrims Society (1902-2007) --- 

 



The original “Mission Impossible” showed a photo of 
Paley and of course, no mention of The Pilgrims--- 

 

Trump in 1988 with Brooke Astor, 
Pilgrims Society member---I have 

Postulated Trump’s real estate 
Empire is a mere Astor front! 

 

http://www.newyorksocialdiary.com/guest-diary/2015/liz-smith-i-think-i-invented-the-trumps-part-i


The Pilgrims New York 1980 roster --- 
Both John and his half sister in law, 

Not on the best personal terms, 
Were Pilgrims members--- 

 

 

The Pilgrims NYC 1986--- 

 

Above shows Hoyt Ammidon who was Vincent Astor’s chief 

exec in United States Trust Company of New York at 45 Wall 

Street; a member of the Aldrich family of Federal Reserve 

System fame; Rhodes Scholar Alfred Hayes of the New York 

Federal Reserve Bank, the man who developed the central bank 

gold swap system; Pyne of Citibank, heir to several huge 1800s 

banking and railroad fortunes; Fairbanks, a prominent actor 

who was actually fairly wealthy and a brown-noser of the 

British Royal family; the name Rockefeller speaks for itself, and 



his widow appears in The Pilgrims NYC 2014, the most recent 

roster to date that has leaked. 

1986---NYC--- 

 

1990 NYC--- 

 

Atkinson was an Episcopalian; a trustee of Roosevelt Hospital 

NYC; director, United States Committee for United Nation’s 

International Children’s Educational Fund (UNICEF0: director 

R.H. Macy & Company; Seamen’s Bank for Savings; member 

Army-Navy Club in Washington (site of Silver Users Association 

annual meetings!)  Source---“Who’s Who in America” 1980-

1981, page 121. 

1995 NYC--- 

 



 

Ash was director of the Office of Management and Budget in 

the Nixon (Pilgrims Society) and Ford (Pilgrims Society) 

administrations, 1973-1975, and went on to organize the large 

Litton Industries conglomerate, an industrial silver user.  Ash 

owned a mansion in the $20 million range, built in 1837 in 

Virginia and has been the weekend retreat for senators, 

congressmen, diplomats and Presidents.”    

Brooke Astor once had a party for United Nations Secretary 

General Kofi Annan, another of many signals the Astors are very 

globalist.  We read--- 

“Manhattan's high society had been defined two generations 

earlier by Vincent Astor's grandmother, who established the 

circle's limit at 400 since that was the most she could fit in her 

ballroom. Brooke Astor was more inclusive, and over the years 

drew together world leaders, arts patrons and artists, social 

and cultural figures and anyone else that she thought would 

make for an interesting evening.” 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Roy_Ash
https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/sdut-us-brooke-astor-052109-2009may21-story.html
https://www.fold3.com/page/641424896-roberta-brooke-russell-astor/stories


The Los Angeles Times, August 14, 2007 said of Brooke Astor 

“her dinner parties were known for drawing together the 

power brokers of politics and business.” 

David Rockefeller, Pilgrims Society & Brooke Astor, Pilgrims 

Society, were closely associated in wealth seizure and 

globalism; she inherited the membership slot in The Pilgrims 

previously held by her deceased husband, Vincent Astor.  She 

was a life trustee of Rockefeller University--- 

 



 

Rockefeller University sponsors panel for 
“Editing the human genome”  

(EUGENICS!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!) 
 

 

Rockefellers and Astors were early known as the 

https://www.acsh.org/news/2017/02/14/rockefeller-university-hosts-panel-human-genome-editing-10773


Biggest shareholders in Chase National Bank--- 
 

 

PILL-GRAMS! 

 



In 2011 her Park Avenue duplex sold for $19 million 

 

Brooke Astor was renowned for 
Seven figure jewelry--- 

 

 

https://therealdeal.com/2011/02/14/brooke-astors-park-avenue-duplex-to-sell-for-19m/


She owned an emerald ring that 
Sold for $1,200,000. 

 

“Astor by Blue Nile” is a line 
Of premium quality diamonds. 

 

 
 

http://jrcolombianemeralds.blogspot.com/2012/09/golconda-brooke-astor-and-158cts.html
https://www.bluenile.com/blog/diamonds-jewelry/astor-and-blue-nile


 
 

Brooke and David, scheming against 
The common man till the end--- 

 

 

More recent photo of Brooke Astor with Pilgrims Society 
Vice President, Henry Kissinger, Rockefeller flunky--- 

 



 

863 Park Avenue owned by Brooke--- 

 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/John_Jacob_Astor_VI In 1959 

John Astor sued Brooke Astor, Vincent Astor’s widow, for some 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/John_Jacob_Astor_VI


of Vincent’s money, asserting that Vincent’s alcoholism made 

him incompetent to have written a will. 

The Pilgrims 2002 NYC--- 

 

 

 

 

Brooke Astor was listed in “Who’s Who in America” 1994 page 

119---hang onto your hat--- 



 

Brooke Astor was a lifetime trustee of Rockefeller University!  

The Pierpont Morgan Library was a natural for her to be 

associated with, a nest of Pilgrims Society members.  The Order 

of Saint John of Jerusalem is an English organizations composed 

mainly of Anglicans and Episcopalians, and a very noteworthy 

interlock for The Pilgrims Society.  The Order was chartered in 

1888 by Queen Victoria, a Protestant Anglican.  Today it has 

some 35,000 members in various countries and is therefore, by 

numbers, about half as elite as the Order of the British Empire 

(OBE); these two have a heavy interlock; top members of both 

groups are always members of the apex Society, The Pilgrims.  

The Order of Saint John of Jerusalem should not be mixed up 

with any similar Vatican sponsored group; both trace to the old 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Order_of_Saint_John_(chartered_1888)


Crusades in the Middle East which were largely about looting 

gold, silver and precious stones--- 

 

In the above scan you see what some would deem Jewish 

connections; worry not!  This in no way signified any Jewish 

control over the affairs of this Christian Protestant Episcopalian, 

but were subtle influence forays on her part!  Orientals are said 

to be inscrutable, but no group can compete with the 

Protestant Anglican Episcopalians for being WILY 

CONSPIRATORS!  Next you see Brooke received an Episcopal 

Church award in 1980 https://www.dioceseny.org/bps-crosses-

2017/  ---  

https://www.dioceseny.org/bps-crosses-2017/
https://www.dioceseny.org/bps-crosses-2017/


 

Finally near the end she stated “Pilgrims U.S.,” not that any 

average reader of these thousands of listings would have any 

club as to its super ultra distinction.  All those clubs she listed 

have strong Pilgrims interlock.  The Guardian, London, August 

15, 2007, remarked--- 

“Brooke Astor always maintained a liberal political outlook, and 

was given an award by President Clinton.” 

Brooke Astor’s offices were at 405 Park Avenue, probably under 

Astor family ownership through a bewildering maze of trusts, 

some based in London--- J.P. Morgan Chase Bank was 

administrator of her estate--- 

https://www.vanityfair.com/culture/2012/03/astor-settlement-anthony-marshall-reaction-brooke-charlene


 

Brooke Astor posing below image of 
Her deceased husband, Vincent Astor--- 



 

Brooke Astor’s funeral was at St. Thomas EPISCOPAL Church on 

Fifth Avenue. 

A flashback---James Bruce (1892-1980; see below) was a 

wealthy Maryland tycoon and member of The Pilgrims Society.  

His family in fact traced all the way back to the famous Robert 

the Bruce of Scotland, whose family later dealt opium in China!  

The “Who’s Who” in America (1960-1961), page 387 showed 

Bruce was---yes!  An Episcopalian!  He was on such boards as 

Revlon; Republic Steel; American Airlines; AVCO Manufacturing; 

Commercial Credit Company; Fruehauf Trailer Company; 

http://imagecollect.com/picture/henry-kissinger-brooke-astor-photo-1693053/archival-pictures-globe-photos-31338


Congoleum Corporation; Technicolor Incorporated; Western 

Tablet & Stationary; General American Investors; United States 

Industries; Continental Insurance; Klein Department Stores.  

James was also president of Baltimore Trust Company and a 

director of National Dairy Products Corporation.  He was 

Ambassador to Argentina (1947-1949).  Bruce’s younger 

brother David (1898-1977) became a Pilgrims vice president in 

the 1960s and married into the Mellon family (probably 

wealthier than the Astors and Drexels combined!)  David Bruce, 

also Episcopalian was undersecretary of State; Ambassador to 

France (1949-1952); West Germany (1957-1959); United 

Kingdom (1961-1968); Liaison to People’s Republic of China 

(1973-1974) and Ambassador to North Atlantic Treaty 

Organization (1974-1976).  These are the type of power people 

(“POWER PILGRIMS”) the Astors associated with; naturally 

shoe shine stand operators wouldn’t be in their league. 

http://www.newyorksocialdiary.com/social-history/2009/part-iii-vincent  

 

Minnie Cushing married Vincent Astor in 1940; they were 

divorced in 1953; afterwards Vincent married Brooke Marshall.  

Cushing’s father is remembered as “the father of 

neurosurgery.”  One of Minnie’s sister’s married William Paley, 

https://digital.lib.umd.edu/archivesum/actions.DisplayEADDoc.do?source=MdU.ead.histms.0065.xml&style=ead
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List_of_ambassadors_of_the_United_States_to_Argentina
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List_of_ambassadors_of_the_United_States_to_Argentina
http://www.newyorksocialdiary.com/social-history/2009/part-iii-vincent-the-astor-who-gave-away-the-money
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Mary_Benedict_Cushing


leading to Paley’s later acquaintance (see previous) with Brooke 

Astor. 

 

Brooke Astor also owned Holly Hill Mansion on 
60 acres in Westchester New York, valued at 

$12.9 million 
 

Sure didn’t look dangerous, huh? 
She was EXTREMELY dangerous! 

Her two residences were 
Valued at $58 million--- 

 

https://variety.com/2008/dirt/real-estalker/behold-holly-hill-hits-the-market-1201228666/
https://www.vanityfair.com/culture/2012/03/astor-settlement-anthony-marshall-reaction-brooke-charlene


At left, United Nations Secretary General 
Javier Perez De Cuellar (1991) --- 

 

Click here to see image of Brooke Astor within six feet of 

George Soros, whose ear was being bent by David Rockefeller.  

As of The Pilgrims 2014 roster Soros was still not a member; 

apparently the Royal family has held him at CFR level, having 

given Soros, in old Illuminati terminology, a “sta bene,” 

meaning he rises no higher, possibly because he hasn’t 

converted to the Episcopal Church as David Tevele Schiff, a 

Pilgrims official, did! 

Many sources claim that Brooke Astor’s holdings amounted to 

under $200 million.  However, out of the mainstream sources 

claim that when Vincent Astor died in 1959 he left Brooke 

investments worth $17 billion (source references a 1959 

https://www.cbsnews.com/pictures/brooke-astor-1902-2007/5/
https://www.bermuda-attractions.com/bermuda_0002ca.htm


Forbes Magazine article!)  Old rich Pilgrims Society members 

are top experts at masking their holdings with shrouded mazes 

of trusts, foundations and offshore banking situations, same as 

they conceal the very existence of their Society behind a 

tenebrous and shadowy pall of silence.   

Astor Brokerage in Flushing New York has no 
Official Astor linkage but smells like a front--- 

 

 

“Mrs. Astor Regrets: The Hidden Betrayals of a Family Beyond 

Reproach” by Meryl Gordon (Houghton Mifflin Harcourt, 2009) 

makes ZERO mention of The Pilgrims Society, nor of the 

monumental one man crime wave the original John Jacob Astor 

unleashed across the Western United States territory and 

reaching all the way to peddling Turkish opium in China!  --- 



 

http://www.nndb.com/people/173/  

Brooke Astor (1902-2007) ---  

 

Brooke Astor (left) with President Lyndon Johnson, 
Anti-silver activist who signed the perverse Coinage 

Act of 1965 into law, and Lady Bird Johnson 
Johnson shows as “Honorary President” of 

http://www.nndb.com/people/173/000057002/


The Pilgrims United States NYC 1969--- 
 

 

Brooke Astor had a disquieting resemblance 
To Queen Elizabeth II of England; the fact  

that all Astors are Royalist 
Enthusiasts adds to her evil aura--- 



 

Of this Pilgrims Society personality we read--- 

“Astor was born Roberta Brooke Russell on March 30, 1902, in 

Portsmouth, N.H., where her father, a Marine, was stationed. 

An only child, she was reared mostly overseas -- China, Panama, 

Santo Domingo and Hawaii -- as her father moved from posting 

to posting (he eventually served as high commissioner to Haiti 

and was the Marine Corps commandant from 1932-34).  Astor 

attended a series of schools in a number of countries, 

experiences that gave her an unusually broad exposure to the 

world.” 

Astor Plaza at 1515 
Broadway, NYC 

745 feet--- 

https://www.fold3.com/page/641424896-roberta-brooke-russell-astor/stories


 

Astor Place Tower NYC--- 



 

Brooke Astor was a British Empire, Anglo-American world 

empire globalist 100%!  It’s my opinion that the English Astors, 

easily the dominant Astor family branch by 1950, are in control 

of the majority of Astor owned Manhattan real estate, with 

Jacqueline Astor Drexel coming in behind them (the “Pilgrims 

Power Couple” seen at the start of this research; more to follow 

on them!) 

https://astorrealtycapital.com/ 
New York, Miami & Phoenix--- 

No ID of execs or partners! 

https://astorrealtycapital.com/


Elsewhere we note they 
Have connections to HSBC, 

Barclays & Citigroup. 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

http://www.soomiyunnewyork.com/about-soomiyun.html


 
 

 

Brooke Russell Marshall Astor’s 
Only Son Also a Pilgrims Member 

& He Swindled Brooke!  Media 
Makes Zero Mention of The 

Pilgrims Society! 
 



Anthony Dryden Marshall (1924-2014), whose father was an 

earlier husband of Roberta Brooke Russell Marshall Astor 

(Vincent was her last husband; no children), obviously making 

Anthony Marshall Vincent Astor’s stepson.  They weren’t on 

best terms.  Since the Astors were dominant powers in United 

States Trust Company of New York at number 45 Wall Street, 

Anthony Marshall was “situated” there for part of the 1980s.  

The top CEO of U.S. Trust was always a member of The Pilgrims, 

Hoyt Ammidon and later Tom Killefer, who was also a perverse 

Rhodes Scholar--- 

 

According to this link, Vincent Astor’s first wife and the first 

wife of Brooke’s second husband---were sisters.  These 

genealogies are a bit sickening as well as complex, but 

completely predictable. 

https://www.fold3.com/page/641424896-roberta-brooke-russell-astor/stories


https://www.vanityfair.com/culture/2012/03/astor-

settlement-anthony-marshall-reaction-brooke-charlene 

https://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-2285936/Disgraced-

Astor-heir-Anthony-Marshall-wears-pocketwatch-Titanic-

Titanic-II-party--brags-hell-sell-fortune.html 

 

The Pilgrims NYC 1986--- 
 

 
 
 

Wiki states--- 

“Marshall was the U.S. consul in Istanbul, Turkey (1958–1959), 

then during the Nixon administration, served as the U.S. 

ambassador to the Malagasy Republic (1969–1971).  Later he 

served as ambassador to Trinidad and Tobago (1972–74) and 

Kenya (1973); as well as during the Ford administration, to the 

Seychelles (1976).   He was also appointed special assistant to 

Richard Mervin Bissell Jr. to oversee the development of the U-

2 reconnaissance aircraft.  In the 1980s, Marshall was an officer 

with United States Trust Company of New York, where he 

assisted the bank with the management of large estate 

accounts.” 

https://www.vanityfair.com/culture/2012/03/astor-settlement-anthony-marshall-reaction-brooke-charlene
https://www.vanityfair.com/culture/2012/03/astor-settlement-anthony-marshall-reaction-brooke-charlene
https://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-2285936/Disgraced-Astor-heir-Anthony-Marshall-wears-pocketwatch-Titanic-Titanic-II-party--brags-hell-sell-fortune.html
https://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-2285936/Disgraced-Astor-heir-Anthony-Marshall-wears-pocketwatch-Titanic-Titanic-II-party--brags-hell-sell-fortune.html
https://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-2285936/Disgraced-Astor-heir-Anthony-Marshall-wears-pocketwatch-Titanic-Titanic-II-party--brags-hell-sell-fortune.html
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Anthony_Dryden_Marshall


The Malagasy Republic is since renamed Madagascar.  Large 

estate accounts yes, Pilgrims Society families connected to 

other Pilgrims Society families by many marriages.  Marshall 

was also with the Central Intelligence Agency for several years.  

That didn’t save him from taking a fall.  The CIA is not the 

“invisible government,” it like thousands of other entities is a 

mere tentacle of The Pilgrims Society, albeit one of the most 

important ones. 

Anthony Marshall at left, looking like a typical Pilgrims Society 

pirate, with his biological mother, Brooke Astor, late in her life 

(deceased 2007).  Marshall eventually started ripping her off 

and as he wasn’t an actual Astor, he eventually got indicted, 

arrested, and penalized; he wasn’t stopped till he hit the $60 

million mark.  However, in no court action nor in any media 

report on that situation was any whisper made about his having 

been a Pilgrims Society member, nor about his mother having 

been (more of a member than he was) nor about Vincent Astor 

having been a member for most of his adult life.  On her death 

in 2007 her fortune was outrageously lowballed as a paltry 

$192 million, which was as much as The Society felt the public 

was “mature enough to know about” IMHO.  Man in center of 

image; puking or brown nosing? --- 

https://www.vanityfair.com/news/2009/09/astor-trial200909
https://observer.com/2009/05/henry-kissinger-recalls-long-walks-with-close-friend-brooke-astor-kisses-court-officer-on-way-out/
https://www.hackardlaw.com/blog/2018/05/brooke-astor-fame-fortune-elder-financial-abuse.shtml


 
 

The Pilgrims NYC 1990--- 
 

 
 

Marron headed Paine Webber and founded Lightyear Capital 

($7.5 billion), Data Resources, Clarion Partners and other 

entities; he was a director of Shinsei Bank (Japan) and Federal 

National Mortgage Association and was a trustee of the 

warmongering Center for Strategic & International Studies and 

New York University. 

 

The Pilgrims NYC 1995--- 
 

 
 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Donald_Marron


2002 The Pilgrims NYC--- 
 

 
 

 
 

Yes!  Nelson Aldrich Rockefeller was a MEMBER! 
The Pilgrims Society left OUT of this book--- 

 
 

 
 

 
 

In 2002 Anthony Marshall peddled an artwork owned by his 

mother for $10 million.  The artwork she had pledged to the 

https://www.vanityfair.com/culture/2012/03/astor-settlement-anthony-marshall-reaction-brooke-charlene


Metropolitan Museum of Art, of which he was a former trustee.  

Clearly Marshall was at no time very close to The Pilgrims inner 

circle and at some point they must have deemed to have made 

an error admitting him.  In 2009 Marshall was convicted of 

grand larceny.  Appeals kept him out of lock up till 2013 and 

then he was out on medical parole.  He croaked in late 2014.  

That’s about enough on that spoiled brat, now a corpse.  We 

want to have a look at one more Astor relative in America 

before we have a glance at the now much more important 

English Astor family branch. 

Ivan Sergeyevich Obolensky (1925---became a Pilgrims Society 
member sometime after the 1980 roster).  He has a fantastic 
genealogical background including from old Russian Royal 
medieval landowning dynasty tracing back to AD 1380.  His info 
in the 2014 Who’s Who in the East, page 1037--- 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Ava_Alice_Muriel_Astor  

(Ava Astor 1902-1956; she 
Was Vincent Astor’s younger sister) 

http://www.angelfire.com/realm/gotha/gotha/obolensky.html
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Ava_Alice_Muriel_Astor


 

(Mother of Ivan Obolensky)  

 



Obolensky is a synthesis of Russian nobility dating back 
to the 14th century and the wildly wealthy Astors! 

 

 

The St. George’s Society founded in 1770, was the original 
“Pilgrims Society” in America until things were 

Reorganized in 1903 with the USA Pilgrims start; 
The St. George’s Society remains a British 
Influence post, with Pilgrims running it. 

 
Wellington Shields & Company was named after 

Two members of The Pilgrims Society.  The Dominick 
Family has had much Pilgrims Society representation 

(Dominick & Dominick).  Think of the original J.J. 

http://www.angelfire.com/realm/gotha/gotha/obolensky.html


Astor screwing people out of gold and silver; 
Obolensky was involved with gold and silver! 

 
 

Obolensky with Christine BIDDLE of the same BIDDLE family of 
 The second United States Bank, precursor to the Federal 

Reserve! 
Are you catching on yet?  This “Rothschild only” cult is mere 

 kid stuff Mythology!  Many dynasties are involved--- 

 
(You might say he’s the real Eddie Munster!) 

 



Ivan Obolensky, official of Russian 
Nobility Association of America--- 

 

 
 

 
 

PRINCE Ivan Obolensky (medieval Russian nobility heritage) had 
a sister named Sylvia who married a direct descendant of 
GENGHIS KHAN!  That’s about par for the genealogical 
spiderweb of The Pilgrims Society!  Ivan’s daddy was vice 
chairman of Hilton Hotels Corporation under Conrad N. Hilton 
(Pilgrims 1957). 
 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Serge_Obolensky
https://www.findagrave.com/memorial/54238628/sergei-platonovich-obolensky


A LOOK AT THE 
ENGLISH ASTORS! 

 

William Waldorf Astor (March 31, 1848 to October 18, 1919) 

was the son of John Jacob Astor III (1822-1890) and Charlotte 

Augusta Gibbes Astor (1825-1887, buried at Trinity Episcopal 

Church cemetery NYC).  W.W. was their only child.  She 

descended from Robert Gibbes, who was Chief Justice of South 

Carolina Colony (1698) and became Governor of South Carolina 

1710-1712; he was a large colonial landowner.  In 1877 he was 

elected to the New York State Assembly and in 1879 became a 

New York State Senator as a Republican.  During 1882 to 1885 

W.W. Astor was United States Minister to Italy, having been 

appointed by President Chester A. Arthur.  As noted previously, 

William Waldorf Astor after permanently relocating to England 

in 1891 still had over 100,000 people in Manhattan paying him 

rent; very likely a severe extreme lowball statistic.   He became 

a British subject in 1899.   His daughter Gwendolyn (1889-1902) 

was buried in Trinity Episcopal Church New York cemetery.  Not 

surprisingly, the Astors did real estate deals with the equally 

formidable Grosvenors (Pilgrims Society) and the Winthrops 

(Pilgrims Society) and other such Pilgrims dynasties.  In 1916 he 

received the Royal title Baron Astor and in 1917 was created a 

https://www.findagrave.com/memorial/6104411/charlotte-augusta-astor
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Robert_Gibbes
https://archive.org/stream/jstor-27575298/27575298_djvu.txt
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Robert_Gibbes
https://www.biography.com/people/william-waldorf-astor-9191240
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/William_Waldorf_Astor
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/William_Waldorf_Astor
https://historicipswich.org/2014/01/31/the-amazing-life-of-nancy-astor/


VISCOUNT in return for donating large sums to the British war 

effort in WW One.  This shows the snob arrogance of English 

upper crust.  He married Mary Dahlgren Paul (1853-1894).  Her 

father James William Paul Senior was described as “a 

prominent Philadelphia lawyer” (other sources show different 

birth years for her; not important).  J.W. Paul Sr. founded the 

Union League Club of Philadelphia in 1862.  William Waldorf 

Astor---surprisingly, I haven’t found him in early Pilgrims rosters 

(1903 is incomplete; 1907, 1914, 1919; not!  However as we 

shall see, the Astors made it into the organization much earlier 

than the also financially potent Drexels; I will speculate as to 

why) --- 

 

 
He was first cousin of 

https://www.geni.com/people/Mary-Astor-Paul-Viscountess-Astor/6000000004079654773
https://www.findagrave.com/memorial/47017965/james-william-paul
https://www.unionleague.org/
https://www.unionleague.org/about.php


John J. Astor IV in NYC 
 

Union League Club Philadelphia 
Founded in 1862 by William 
Waldorf Astor’s father in law 
Today has 3,500 members--- 

 

 
 

The Pilgrims London 1926-1927 shows Herbert Henry Spender-

Clay, son in law of William Waldorf Astor, who married his 

daughter Pauline Astor.  M.P. indicates Member of Parliament; 

C.M.G. indicates Commander Order of Saint Michael and Saint 

George, founded in 1818 by George IV while he was still Prince 

George.  M.C. indicates Military Cross award, tracing to 1914 .  

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Herbert_Spender-Clay
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Military_Cross


Southwark was a Lord of the Treasury, Paymaster General of 

England, etc. --- 

. 

 
 

David Bowes-Lyon (1902-1961) was in The Pilgrims 1949 and 
1957 London lists ---he married Spender-Clay’s daughter Rachel 
and “His elder sister Lady Elizabeth Bowes-Lyon married Prince 
Albert, Duke of York, the second son of George V, in 1923.”  
“The future queen’s uncle David Bowes-Lyon was “a vicious 
little fellow.”  David’s mother was Nina Cavendish-Bentinck of 
a line of two wealthy and powerful long established aristocratic 
families, well represented in The Pilgrims London.  David’s 
father in law was William Waldorf Astor, also known as The 
Viscount Astor (Pilgrims Society London) of an inner circle 
Pilgrims dynasty who had offices in The City of London and was 
known as a gold bullion hoarder.  WW was father in law of 
Nancy Astor longing to get into war it is right that they should.” 

In 1892 W.W. Astor bought the Pall Mall Gazette and he later 

bought The Observer, a London weekly.  These types own 

media to influence public opinion perversely, as in 

warmongering and editorializing against the use of silver as 

money.  As a passionate member of the Protestant Anglican 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Richard_Causton,_1st_Baron_Southwark
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/David_Bowes-Lyon
http://www.thedailybeast.com/articles/2011/11/14/12-juicy-bits-from-the-prince-philip-biography.html
http://thepeerage.com/p10083.htm
http://thepeerage.com/p8154.htm#i81534
https://www.biography.com/people/william-waldorf-astor-9191240


Church of England run by the Royal family, Nancy Astor 

“loathed” Catholics! 

 

 
 

 
 

We’re still with William Waldorf Astor (1848-1919) described as 

“one of the world’s most enigmatic tycoons” and several items 

must be mentioned; his son Waldorf Astor (1879-1952) was 

chairman of the Royal Institute of International Affairs in 

London (1939-1949, counterpart to our CFR in NYC); W.W. 

Astor senior owned Cliveden, a splendid estate mansion in 

Buckinghamshire and the ancient Hever Castle in Kent.  

Furthermore, he had a lavish office built in London known as 

Two Temple Place--- 

“Astor had no hesitation in handing the architect an unlimited 

budget for Two Temple Place and clearly had a great deal of 

influence in it’s planning; the result of which is something so 

personal to him that it reads almost like his own autobiography. 

By all accounts he was a shy and austere man with a secretive 

nature and prickly personality; reflected in the building’s 

https://www.historyextra.com/period/modern/life-of-the-week-nancy-astor
http://loring-greenough.org/house-event/william-waldorf-astor-american-tycoon-english-lord-evening-curt-dicamillo/
http://landedfamilies.blogspot.com/2016/08/223-astor-of-cliveden-and-hever.html
https://twotempleplace.org/about-us/william-waldorf-astor/


imposing façade, formidable gargoyles and strong room. Whilst 

the opulent interior with wood paneling and intricate carving is 

a vivid reflection of Astor’s deepest passions and interests: 

history, literature and the arts.” 

Cliveden means “valley among cliffs” in old English.  W.W. Astor 

bought the mansion in 1893 and “made sweeping alterations to 

the gardens and the interior of the house.”  The present 

Cliveden mansion stands on a site that had an earlier and less 

elaborate structure built in 1666 for the second Duke of 

Buckingham.  The land before that was owned by Geoffrey De 

Cliveden as of AD 1237.  In 1851 the second Duke of Sutherland 

had the mansion reconstructed.  Herewith some images of the 

47 room mansion near the Thames River inherited by William 

Waldorf Astor II and his wife, Nancy WITCHER Langhorne Astor, 

in 1919 on the passing of W.W. Astor---“over the years Cliveden 

has played host to some of the world’s most powerful people” -

-- 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Cliveden
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Cliveden
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=GJJKW-UqoYg


 

https://spartacus-educational.com/Wastor.htm --- 

 

The Earl of Halifax, as British Viceroy over India, personally 
caused the 

Great Depression by dumping hundreds of millions of silver 
ounces 

From melted rupee coins, crashing the silver price from $1.19 
at the 

End of World War One, down to 24.5 cents by February 1931, 
Destroying the purchasing power of 800 million people in the 

Far East; our exports failed and millions were laid off!  The 
1929 Crash did NOT cause the Great Depression!  The Astors 

Were silver suppressors via their big stake in the second 
United States Bank (1816-1836!) 

 

https://spartacus-educational.com/Wastor.htm


As expected, the interior is lavishly opulent--- 

 



 

Hever Castle tracing to AD 1270, bought by Astor in 1903--- 



 

 



 

Tudor dining hall in Hever Castle--- 



 

On July 18, 1977, The Pilgrims Society of Great Britain held their 

annual meeting at the Astor family’s Hever Castle (“The Pilgrims 

of Great Britain,” short run book, page 45).  Two Temple Place 

in London, commissioned by William Waldorf Astor (1848-

1919) --- 



 

It’s also known as Astor House--- 



 



 
 

The Astors have a “vast collection” of original artworks. 
He also owned Villa Astor in Sorrento on the 

Italian coastline--- 
 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/John_Jacob_Astor,_1st_Baron_Astor_of_Hever


 
 



 
 

He additionally owned 18 Carlton House Terrace in 
London (67,000 square feet) recently valued at 

$380 million--- 
 

https://www.google.com/search?q=18+carlton+house+terrace+london&source=lnms&tbm=isch&sa=X&ved=0ahUKEwi5_bnjkZfgAhULI6wKHVg0CLEQ_AUIDygC&biw=1600&bih=786#imgrc=K-C8m6o1TUZxCM:


 
 



 
 

Naturally being real estate kingpins the Astors have had major 

dealings with the very large Cadogans (Pilgrims Society) and the 

still larger Grosvenors (Pilgrims Society). 

William Waldorf Astor II (May 19, 1879 to September 30, 1952) 

was the second Viscount Astor.  Baron John Jacob Astor V was 

his younger brother (May 20, 1886 to July 19, 1971).  John J. 

Astor V became chairman of the Empire Press Union which was 

founded in 1909 (page 214, “Pilgrims and Pioneers” 1946, rare 

book by Sir Harry Brittain, an organizer of The Pilgrims Society).  

W.W. Astor II was very prominent in the Imperial Press 

Conferences held in various nations of the British EMPIRE.  The 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Waldorf_Astor,_2nd_Viscount_Astor
https://www.ucalgary.ca/hic/issues/vol4/5


fifth Imperial Press Conference was held in 1935 in South 

Africa, over which he presided; this source contains no less 

than forty (40) references to him.  J.J. Astor V was also 

chairman of The Times (London) newspaper; Lady Violet Astor 

was his wife.  The Astors owned The Times of London from 

1922 to 1967 when it was sold to Lord Thomson of Fleet 

(Pilgrims Society).  Astor V and his wife Violet were pals with 

King George V of England, sponsor of The Pilgrims Society (page 

228; page 246 mentions Astor having a large object “made from 

Australian gold.”)  Astor V owned Hever Castle, named for 

William De Hever in the 1200s; it was visited by King Henry VIII, 

most forceful of the English monarchs who defeated the Pope 

for religious hegemony over England. 

 

We’d tempt exhaustion to review 
All the articles The Times has had 

Across the years badmouthing 
Silver as money! 

https://books.google.com/books?id=UHgXAQAAMAAJ&focus=searchwithinvolume&q=Astor


 

 

William Waldorf Astor II 
Seems to be the first 

-----ASTOR----- 
Pilgrims Society member 
In the London branch--- 

 
 

https://www.britannica.com/biography/Waldorf-Astor-2nd-Viscount-Astor-of-Hever-Castle  

 

 
 

https://www.britannica.com/biography/Waldorf-Astor-2nd-Viscount-Astor-of-Hever-Castle


 
 

Wife of the second Viscount Astor, Lady Astor, also known as 

Viscountess Astor in February 1920 became the first woman 

Member of Parliament (terms 1919 to 1945).  She lived 1879-

1964 and was born Nancy WITCHER Langhorne and her father 

Chiswell Dabney Langhorne is described as “an American 

railroad industrialist” whose family were slaveowners.  House 

in Virginia Nancy WITCHER Langhorne was born in--- 

 

She had this published by Doubleday in London 1923--- 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Nancy_Astor,_Viscountess_Astor
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Chiswell_Langhorne
https://historicipswich.org/2014/01/31/the-amazing-life-of-nancy-astor/


 

Page 16 of this book has her addressing a meeting of the 

English Speaking Union in New York; page 89 has her back in 

England--- 

 

Page 95 has Astor rattling away on globalism--- 



 

The ESU, English Speaking Union is a Pilgrims Society front 

working to make English the language of the world 

government.  Notice her support for the League of Nations, 

England’s first big attempt at world government.  The Astors 

are exceptionally globalist!  A flashback to pages 61-62 has 

Astor yammering for covert British world domination--- 

 

“The world needs Anglo-Saxon ideals” 
Translated---England will dominate 



The League of Nations! 
 

 

 

Page 72; what a lying WITCH!  The League 
Was a British Empire ploy 100%! 

 



 
 

 

Page 84 speaks for itself--- 

 

Page 107 again she’s pushing the League of 
Nations; Idaho Senator William Borah 

Known as “THE GREAT OPPOSER” 
Succeeded in keeping us OUT! 



 

 

Nancy’s sister Phyllis Married Baron Brand, who was a director 

of Lloyd’s Bank and Lazard Brothers London; his father was 

Governor of New South Wales Australia.  Brand was in The 

Pilgrims London 1957 and other years.  Life Magazine, January 

6, 1941, page 2, very surprisingly published a letter criticizing 

the bloodthirsty warmongering Lady Astor---the Astors in 

America and their English relatives were both working to drag 

America into another British sponsored military conflict--- 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Robert_Brand,_1st_Baron_Brand
https://books.google.com/books?id=M0oEAAAAMBAJ&pg=PA2&lpg=PA2&dq=astor+%2B+young+americans+longing&source=bl&ots=mPTbO-AEOD&sig=ACfU3U1OC5DqOeO6izxQ9RVOlCYCoYX4TA&hl=en&sa=X&ved=2ahUKEwjOxZfbqorgAhUKD60KHY6AAucQ6AEwCHoECAEQAQ#v=onepage&q=Longing%20for%20Wa


 

Considering that Life Magazine was/is a Pilgrims Society 

mouthpiece and it propagandized, like so many newspapers, 

magazines and radio stations of that time owned by Pilgrims 

Society members and which received advertising revenues from 

many Pilgrims Society owned industries, for United States entry 

into World War Two, it’s a miracle this letter of complaint got 

published.  One of the writers was someone named Cuthbert; 

that too is remarkable because Cuthbert sounds British as hell.  

The Astors were all for British war ambitions in both British 

planned, schemed, sponsored and caused World Wars.  

Woodwork in one of their mansions--- 



 

The Astors London residence interior view--- 

 



Nancy and the second Viscount Astor, who married in 1906, 

were parents of John Jacob Astor VII; William Waldorf III; 

Francis David and Michael Langhorne Astor.  Warmonger, 

British Empire activist, wife of Pilgrims Society member William 

Waldorf Astor II, Viscountess Nancy WITCHER Langhorne Astor-

-- who held “overtly racist and elitist views” and “redoubled her 

outspoken prejudice against Catholics” (won favor with the 

Royals by so doing) and she described hard rock miners as 

“EARTHWORMS” --- 

 

His father had a Catholic monastery in 
Italy Demolished! 

 

 

https://www.biography.com/people/nancy-astor-viscountess-astor-9191226
https://historicipswich.org/2014/01/31/the-amazing-life-of-nancy-astor/
https://www.scmp.com/magazines/style/people-events/article/2098474/inside-villa-astor-vacation-home-richest-family-world


Above image is from 1945 showing hubby Astor with some sort 

of egomaniac insignia.  Shadowy area of Nancy WITCHER 

Langhorne Astor’s right cheek?  Probably the MARK OF CAIN!    

Their son William (1907-1966) was with the League of Nations 

in 1932 which was England’s first attempt at World 

Government--- 

 

In 1937 he was working with United Kingdom Prime Minister 

Neville Chamberlain, Pilgrims Society, who publicly depreciated 

the need for silver in the monetary system (see Silver Stealers 

documentary!)  William became a Member of Parliament; a 

source says “in World War II, he served as a naval intelligence 

officer, gaining many influential contacts.”  When William died 

of a heart attack in 1966 he was at the Lyford Cay Club at 

Nassau in the British Bahamas; Lyford Cay, Mill Reef are two big 

clubs for Pilgrims Society members; much interlock).  He was 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/William_Astor,_3rd_Viscount_Astor
http://www.silverstealers.net/
http://landedfamilies.blogspot.com/2016/08/223-astor-of-cliveden-and-hever.html


buried in the Octagon Temple at Cliveden Manor.  His line 

intersected with that of the Dukes of Devonshire and the Earl of 

March, all arrogant bigheads.  Another son, David Langhorne 

Astor (1912-2001) of who a source described as “the product of 

an immensely wealthy business dynasty, and raised in the 

grandeur of a great country estate where the political and 

intellectual elite gathered.”  Quite inevitably, David Astor was a 

member of the Royal family’s Protestant Anglican Church of 

England, known in American as the Protestant Episcopal Church 

since the 1770s when they altered their name from Church of 

England to Episcopal Church as to take less heat! 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Grimsthorpe_Castle --- 

Nancy Astor died on May 2, 1964 at Grimsthorpe Castle, which 

is owned by her granddaughter.  Grimsthorpe sits on 3,000 

acres in Lincolnshire England.  The castle traces to AD 1140; 

however, its present form is much grander than the original--- 

 

https://timenote.info/en/William-Astor
https://timenote.info/en/William-Astor
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/David_Astor
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/David_Astor
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Grimsthorpe_Castle


 

 

 
The Pilgrims London 1919--- 

 



 
 

 
 

Son of second Viscount Astor, John Jacob Astor V, Baron Astor 

of Hever (1886-1971) also became a member of The Pilgrims 

Society of Great Britain in London---Member of United Kingdom 

Parliament (1922-1945) --- (he’s the first name in above scan) --

-man in scan above was elder brother of this one---he was a 

Hambros Bank director 1934-1960; during 1911 to 1914 he was 

ADC, aide-de-camp to the British Viceroy of India---(Lord 

Hardinge of Penshurst, Pilgrims Society) --- 

ASTOR 

https://www.biography.com/people/john-jacob-astor-v-9191184
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/John_Jacob_Astor,_1st_Baron_Astor_of_Hever
http://landedfamilies.blogspot.com/2016/08/223-astor-of-cliveden-and-hever.html


 
 

Page 42, “International Year Book & Statesmen’s 
Who’s Who” (1969, Burke’s Peerage, London)  

Colonel John J. Astor V (1886-1971) --- 

 



 
 

Father in law of above was the 4th Earl of Minto who was British 

Governor General over Canada (1898-1904) and then British 

Governor General and Viceroy of India (1905-1910) and was 

suppressing silver there.  Pilgrims rosters from 1902 

(incomplete), 1907 and 1914 don’t show the Earl; however, 

regardless that “base” is covered, as the Earl was a member of 

the Order of the Garter, strictly limited at any time to a 

maximum total of 26 elitists around the Royal family; yes, in 

some sense the Order of the Garter is more important than The 

Pilgrims; however not really, since The Pilgrims encompasses so 

many other ultra powerful souls.  The Order of the Garter, 

sometimes called Knights of the Garter, was founded in AD 

1348 by King Edward III; 2014 must have been a happy year for 

its members, being the 666th anniversary of its founding.  The 

4th Earl of Minto, father in law of J.J. Astor, Lord Astor of Hever 

Castle---he came of a fantastic line naturally including opium 

dealing; one figure in his genealogy was the final colonial 

Governor of New York--- 



 
 

The author below worked first for Lord Astor (Pilgrims London) 

starting in 1964 then for Lord Thomson of Fleet (Pilgrims 

London) ---author did a hatchet job on the Hunt brothers and 

silver, ridiculing the idea of having silver serve as money again--

-naturally the book features no faint whisper about The Pilgrims 

Society, much less how members wrecked the Hunts--- 

http://www.silvermarketnewsonline.com/articles/TheNewSilverFix_Savoie081814.pdf


 

 
https://www.geni.com/people/Col-John-Jacob-Astor-1st-Baron-

Astor-of-Hever --- I “get it” that these genealogies become 

tediously complex and we don’t have to square away and nail 

down all the nooks, crannies and intricacies; you can use the 

next scan to assist to whatever extent you care to; the point is, 

“The Plan” carries forward regardless of how many 

conspiratorial elitists get buried---we’ll do some additional 

reviewing; the Astors have had huge representation in this 

https://www.geni.com/people/Col-John-Jacob-Astor-1st-Baron-Astor-of-Hever/6000000002103446324
https://www.geni.com/people/Col-John-Jacob-Astor-1st-Baron-Astor-of-Hever/6000000002103446324


Royalist group.  According to “Who’s Who in America” (1960) 

page 104 shows the Astor in the above scan (he was born in 

NYC) was as of 1960 president of Dover College; chairman of 

Middlesex Hospital; director of Hambros Bank; V.P. of Royal 

College of Music; president of Newspaper Press Fund; chairman 

of The Times Publishing Company of London; Lieutenant in The 

City of London; president of the Press Club; Justice of the Peace 

for Kent England; president of Commonwealth Press Union; 

president of National Association for Employment of Sailors, 

Soldiers & Airmen; president of Hurlingham Club; member 

Royal Yacht Squadron Club; former director of Phoenix 

Assurance Company (1952-1956); many other credits in his 

extensive info including British Broadcasting Corporation and 

four term chairman of Imperial Press Conferences.  The 1966 

“Who’s Who” page 79 showed he was chairman of London 

Guarantee & Accident Company 1952-1956.  His three sons 

were Gavin, Hugh and John. 

 



 
 

This was an extremely large financial Astor 
Held the chairmanship in--- 

 



 
 



 
 

Astor was president of the 
Hurlingham Club on 42 

Extremely valuable 
London acres--- 

 



 
 

 
 

 



 

 
 

Commonwealth Press Union was 
Originally Empire Press Union; 

Commonwealth sounds less 
Imperialistic yet is just as bad--- 

 



 
 

 
 

The Pilgrims London 1924---J.J. rose from Captain 
To Major in the British Army; M.P., Member of 

Parliament and became a Viscount 
 

 
 



The Pilgrims London 1936--- 

Lord Ashfield (below) was chairman of Underground Electric 

Railways of London which has an interesting history.  Founded 

in 1902 by Chicago based magnate Charles Tyson Yerkes, a 

charter Pilgrims member in 1903, Yerkes masterfully defeated 

the original J.P. Morgan Senior (not a Pilgrims member till 1910; 

page 8, “The Pilgrims of the United States,” 2003) for control of 

that enterprise.  Yerkes dabbled in bribery and blackmail; the 

great Yerkes Observatory bears his name.  I haven’t found any 

of his biographers mentioning his Pilgrims Society membership; 

they didn’t know or if they did, covered it up as he wanted.  

Ashfield was a director of Midland Bank, Mexican Railway 

Company and organized large silver user Imperial Chemical 

Industries in 1926. 

The Pilgrims London 1936--- 

 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Charles_Yerkes
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Albert_Stanley,_1st_Baron_Ashfield


Ray Atherton’s info on page 104 of the 1960-1961 “Who’s Who 

in America” had him stating “engaged in banking 1907-1908,” 

probably with some well known Pilgrims Society entity.  He was 

sent on diplomatic missions to Japan, China, Philippines, 

Greece, Denmark, Luxembourg and the United Nations General 

Assembly and became Ambassador to Canada  

The Pilgrims London 1940 
Aylwen was a merchant 

Banker who became 631st 
Lord Mayor of London--- 

 

 

The Pilgrims 1945 London--- 

 

The Pilgrims London 1954---shows David Astor (1912-2001) son 

of William Waldorf Astor (1879-1952; with the League of 

Nations 1936-1937); David’s daddy appears in previous scan as 

Viscount Astor.  Gavin Astor (1918-1984) was the son of John 

Jacob Astor (1886-1971) the first Baron Astor of Hever Castle, 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/George_Aylwen
http://landedfamilies.blogspot.com/2016/08/223-astor-of-cliveden-and-hever.html
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Gavin_Astor,_2nd_Baron_Astor_of_Hever


which see in following scan with year 1918 at left, the year he 

became a member---Hugh Waldorf Astor (1920-1999; became a 

Pilgrims member in 1953) was the son of earlier Pilgrims 

member Colonel John Jacob Astor (1886-1971) who was the 

first Baron Astor of Hever Castle---yeah!  Gavin and Hugh were 

brothers--- 

 

Earlier view of Gavin Astor, most people would 
Say he was thinking about his next cup of 

Lipton tea; more likely, how to screw the world! 
 

https://www.geni.com/people/Lt-Col-Hon-Hugh-Waldorf-Astor/6000000081153527821


 

The Pilgrims London 1957---in this list, Lord Astor was eldest--- 
You see, we have uncles, cousins and brothers going on--- 

 

 

Michael Langhorne Astor lived 1916-1980. 
Michael’s second wife was named Pandora; 

He was tight with Ian Fleming of the 
James Bond series of novels. 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Michael_Astor


 
Grinning goblin David Astor, 

(1912-2001) Protestant 
Anglican Church of England & 

Pilgrims Society member--- 
Astors are on record disfavoring 

Roman Catholicism--- 
 

 

David Astor was at some point an exec or partner in Lazard’s 

London, originally a Jewish merchant bank.  He was in Lazards 

for two years, working with his uncle, Lord Brand (Pilgrims 

Society and Anglican; not Jewish!)  As a media baron, he had 

famous author George Orwell (“1984”) working for him.  

Additionally, David Astor, Pilgrims Society member and 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/All_Saints%27_Church,_Sutton_Courtenay
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Jakie_Astor
https://www.telegraph.co.uk/news/obituaries/1364660/David-Astor.html
https://www.theguardian.com/media/2001/dec/07/pressandpublishing2


nominally a Protestant Christian Anglican Church of England 

member, offended Jewish advertisers.  The Guardian 

newspaper, London, December 7, 2001, said of David Astor (not 

mentioning The Pilgrims Society of course) --- 

“He initiated an extraordinary range of trusts, charities and 

pressure groups, luring distinguished people into small 

groups.” 

A trust is where they conceal funds from public view, allowing 

new rich to appear wealthier than long established rich. 

For “distinguished people” read “Pilgrims Society members and 

members of their important satellite organizations.”  His 

London Observer newspaper reached 655,000 daily subscribers 

in 1956 to 905,248 in 1967.  His mother of course was the same 

Nancy Astor who urged “young Americans” to enter World War 

Two on the side of the British (who planned and caused the 

war).  David Astor was “a cofounder of Amnesty International.  

He endowed the Freud Memorial Chair of Psychoanalysis at 

University College, London. in 1950, he helped to found the 

Konigswinter Conference, which still promotes Anglo-German 

friendship.”  (Source---The Telegraph newspaper, London, 

December 8, 2001).  This 2017 book makes no mention of The 

Pilgrims Society--- 

https://www.telegraph.co.uk/news/obituaries/1364660/David-Astor.html
https://www.amazon.com/David-Astor-Jeremy-Lewis/dp/0099552124


 

The Pilgrims London 1969--- 

 

Page 42, “International Year Book & Statesmen’s 
Who’s Who” (1969, Burke’s Peerage, London) 



David Astor (1912-2001) ---my book, 
My red highlighting--- 

 

The (T. Cunningham 0223) above is a misprint. 

Page 42, “International Year Book & Statesmen’s 
Who’s Who” (1969, Burke’s Peerage, London)  

Hugh Waldorf Astor (1920-1999) --- 

 

Hambros Bank (1839-2016) merged into Societe Generale 
(Paris); the Keswicks were big in Hambros Bank (opium 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Hambros_Bank


Dynasty, Pilgrims Society members) ---Keswicks are 
Still huge presence across Asia and Indonesia--- 

 

 

 



 

Original Middlesex Hospital in London--- 

 

Bradfield College--- 



 

This was a large multinational chain of 
Hotels and restaurants with operations 

In the billions--- 



 



 

Hugh Waldorf Astor was with the British Intelligence Corps in 

World War Two.  According to the previous link, he was--- 

“Chairman of the Air League; High Sheriff of Berkshire, 1963-64; 

Trustee of Trust House Forte (Chairman 1971); Deputy 

Chairman of Middlesex Hospital, 1962-64; Chairman of King 

Edward's Hospital Fund for London, 1983-88; Governor of 

Bradfield and Gresham's Schools; Prime Warden of the 

Worshipful Company of Fishmongers, 1976-77; Knight 

Commander of the Star of Ethiopia.” 

Gavin Astor, son of 1st Baron Astor of  
Hever and Lady Violet Astor--- 

 

http://landedfamilies.blogspot.com/2016/08/223-astor-of-cliveden-and-hever.html


Page 42, “International Year Book & Statesmen’s 
Who’s Who” (1969, Burke’s Peerage, London)  
Gavin Astor (1918-1984) ---he succeeded his 

Father in 1971 as Lord Astor--- 

 

According to http://landedfamilies.blogspot.com/2016/08/223-

astor-of-cliveden-and-hever.html  Gavin Astor also became--- 

“Chairman of Council of Royal Commonwealth Society, 1972-

75; Prime Warden of the Worshipful Company of Goldsmiths, 

London, 1981-82. Founder of the Astor of Hever Trust, 1955.”  

The Commonwealth is England’s partial world government; 

since The Pilgrims Society controls America, they are even 

closer to world government than Commonwealth alone--- 

 

http://landedfamilies.blogspot.com/2016/08/223-astor-of-cliveden-and-hever.html
http://landedfamilies.blogspot.com/2016/08/223-astor-of-cliveden-and-hever.html


The Goldsmiths trace to Royal charter in 
1327 when the Rothschilds were 

Complete zeros!  (Astors & Drexels too!) 
 

 



 

As of that 1969 info, Astor had been a director of 
Electrolux for ten years starting in 1959.  As of 2016 

Electrolux had 55,400 employees and is a  
Swedish multinational appliance maker; 

Note the Astors involvement with Hambros 
Bank, majored in Scandinavian finance--- 

 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Electrolux


 

As of the 1969 info, Astor had been a 
Director of Alliance Assurance for 15 years--- 

 

 

Lord Astor of Hever appeared in the leaked list of The Pilgrims 

Society of Great Britain for 1980 (see illustration below this 

one).  His father was a member and a director of gold and silver 

suppressor Barclay’s Bank from 1942-1952, of Hambros Bank, 

an offshoot of which today is The Silver Trust, an organization 

for silver users, of Phoenix Insurance, Great Western Railway 



and so forth.  Lord Astor’s maternal grandfather was the 4th 

Earl of Minto, Pilgrims Society, who was Governor General of 

Canada, 1898-1904, and British Viceroy of India, 1905-1910, 

who continued the silver suppression schemes of his 

predecessor Viceroys.  These Astors all trace to the original 

John Jacob Astor (1763-1848), the “Landlord of New York,” top 

British collaborator in North American finance who at his zenith 

was far and away the wealthiest man in North America and 

participant in the Chinese opium trade, and main domestic 

power in the gold and silver suppressing second United States 

Bank (with the DuPonts), headed during 1822-1836 by Nicholas 

Biddle, whose descendants became Pilgrims Society members 

and intermarried with other members.  The Astors became 

powers in the Chase National Bank, now a central part of silver 

antagonist JPMorganChase--- 

PILL-GRAMS! 
Gavin Astor (1918-1984) Lord 

Astor of Hever Castle--- 
Chairman executive committee 

Pilgrims Society London 1967-1977 & 
 President The Pilgrims London 1977-1983--- 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Nicholas_Biddle_(banker)


 

 
1980 The Pilgrims London---note The Pilgrims Society 

Is always sponsored by the British Sovereign, head of the 
Protestant Anglican Church of England; and the Protestant 
Anglican Archbishop of Canterbury, administrator for the 



Crown of the Church of England, is always a Pilgrims VP; 
Same as the Episcopal Bishop in NYC is a Pilgrims VP 

In the New York Branch---THE PILGRIMS IS A 
ROYALIST GROUP NOT A ROTHSCHILD GROUP! 

 

 
 

Lord Gavin Astor presenting to Sir Harry 
Brittain the Astor Award of the CPU 

http://cpu.org.uk/the-astor-award/


Media Trust (Commonwealth Press 
Union); Brittain was a founder in 

1902 of The Pilgrims Society London--- 
 

 
 



 
 

In 1951 Gavin Astor bought the Tillypronie estate and mansion 

in Scotland (12,000 acres) which was built in 1867; Queen 

Victoria laid the foundation stone.  The estate and mansion 

passed to Sir Thomas Royden (Pilgrims Society; chairman of 

Cunard White Star Ocean Liners) in 1925. 

 

“The Pilgrims of Great Britain” (2002, short run book) on page 

159 shows photo of a Pilgrims meeting in London.  Henry 

https://www.christies.com/features/Tillypronie-and-the-Astor-Collection-8757-1.aspx


Kissinger is seated directly left of Lord Astor.  That took place 

on December 12, 1973 (page 198, “Dinner for Henry Kissinger, 

Secretary of State of the United States.”)  Page 156 shows Lord 

Astor at a Pilgrims London meeting and to his right was The Earl 

of Cromer, who was Governor of the Bank of England (1961-

1966).  Page 164 shows Queen Elizabeth II directly in front of 

Lord Astor.  Page 7 called Lord Astor “that great 

transatlantacist” which meant England continuing to regard 

America as “colonies” and also in all liklihood, a reference to 

massive Manhattan realty interests. 

Irene Astor, Baroness Astor of Hever Castle, wife of 
Gavin Astor (her life 1919-2001) --- 

 

 
 

Gavin Astor married Irene Haig in 1945, daughter of The Earl of 

Haig (1861-1928; surprise, not a Pilgrims member according to 



rosters I have).  Haig, possibly a distant relation to America’s 

Alexander Haig (Pilgrims Society, Defense Secretary), was a 

British military career officer who fought in the “Mahdist War” 

in British Sudan; the 1966 movie “Khartoum” with Charlton 

Heston was typical British Imperialist history rewriting was 

about the same campaigns Field Marshall Haig was active in.  

Heston already lied for the British in “55 Days At Peking” (1963) 

about the 1900 Boxer Rebellion in China; England feels entitled 

to own the planet.  Heston’s NRA activities don’t get any 

pardon for him in covering for the British.  Haig was also active 

in the second Boer War (English war atrocities in South Africa) 

and in World War One, in which some two million British troops 

died under his command, fighting an enemy England created---

Germany.  Haig was a member of assorted Orders; Order of the 

Thistle (traces to 1687); Order of the Bath (traces to 1725; 

refers to ceremonial bath of purification of a knight after killing 

the King’s enemies); Royal Victorian Order (1896); Order of the 

Indian Empire (1878). 

 

Gavin and Irene Astor’s children included John Jacob Astor VIII 

(1946---); Philip Astor (1959---) and three daughters (Bridget 

Mary 1948---) and Elizabeth Louise (1951---) and Sarah Violet 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=LgfgLcTfkT8
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=WXkY_YaVIE0


(1953---).  In 1980 Bridget Astor Married Count Arthur 

Tarnowski.  This aristocratic family is described as “one of the 

oldest and most powerful magnate families in Poland.” 

 

Philip Astor’s pricey English mansion and Aston Martin--- 

https://www.telegraph.co.uk/news/9450592/Count-Arthur-Tarnowski.html
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Tarnowski_family
http://www.townandcountrymag.co.uk/site/a-stately-circuit-bentley-aston-martin-goodwood-althorp


 

PILL-GRAMS! 



 

Philip Astor is godson to The Duke of Edinburgh!  The 
Royals sponsor The Pilgrims Society; Prince Philip, Duke of 
Edinburgh, personally controls 780 organizations by means 

Of committees who report to him--- 

https://www.famechain.com/family-tree/25310/hon-philip-astor/justine-astor


 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/John_Astor,_3rd_Baron_Astor_of
_Hever --- 
John Jacob "Johnny" Astor VIII, 3rd Baron Astor of Hever, PC DL 

(born 16 June 1946) is an English businessman and politician. 

He is an hereditary Lord Temporal, sitting with the 

Conservatives. Astor was Parliamentary Under-Secretary of 

State at the Ministry of Defence from 2010–2015. Astor is a 

Deputy Lieutenant of Kent. 

) 
The Pilgrims 1978 London roster shows an Astor 

At the group’s helm; years at left of roster show when 
Various Astors became members--- 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/John_Astor,_3rd_Baron_Astor_of_Hever
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/John_Astor,_3rd_Baron_Astor_of_Hever


 

K.St.J. means Knight of the Order of Saint John of 
Jerusalem (British crusaders, Protestants) 

 
President of The Pilgrims of Great Britain in London--- 

 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Gavin_Astor,_2nd_Baron_Astor_of_Hever  

The Pilgrims London 1978---what a bunch huh? 
Not a nice family like the TV Barkleys or Cartwrights--- 

 

 

K.St.J stands for Knight of the Order of Saint John 
Of Jerusalem (British, founded in 1888). 

 
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/John_Astor  --- (1923-1987; 

became a member in 1958; found in The Pilgrims London 1978 

see above) was the third son of John Jacob Astor V (1886-1971).  

His older brother Gavin (1918-1984) was president of The 

Pilgrims London; and his other elder brother Hugh (1920-1999) 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Gavin_Astor,_2nd_Baron_Astor_of_Hever
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Order_of_Saint_John_(chartered_1888)
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/John_Astor


was also a member.  John George Astor had two sons, John 

Richard and George David.  John was a member of the House of 

Commons of the United Kingdom Parliament (1966-1973) and 

was active in the U.K. Ministry of Overseas Development--- 

 

 

The Ministry of 
Overseas Development--- 

https://www.geni.com/people/Hon-John-George-Astor/6000000000889636135


 

New offices--- 

 

And renamed as--- 

 



John Jacob Astor (1918-2000), Order of the British Empire 
married the daughter of the Ambassador of Argentina to 
England.  He was a British Army Major in World War Two and 
later chaired the Agricultural Research Council; to determine 
the cheapest way to feed the serfs! 
 

The Pilgrims London 1980--- 

 

The Pilgrims London 1980--- 

 

The Pilgrims 1986 London--- 

 

The Pilgrims 1990 London--- 

https://www.findagrave.com/memorial/168553594/john-jacob-astor


 

The Pilgrims 1995 London--- 

 

The Pilgrims 2002 London---Mrs. Hugh 
Astor lived (1930-2013) --- 

 

 

The Times occasionally posts short blurbs on The Pilgrims; 
Never anything close to a complete roster; innocuous 
Sounding details only; and presents it as if it were just 
Another London club for the Uppercrust; by so doing, 

They can insist, “See!  We’re not a secret society!” 
 

https://peeragenews.blogspot.com/2014/01/hon-mrs-hugh-astor-1930-2013.html


 

The Pilgrims 2002 London--- 

 

The Pilgrims Society London 2014---joining in 1996 
Richard David Langhorne Astor was born in 1955 and 

Son of David Astor, earlier member--- 

 

Viscount Astor (William Waldorf Astor III, the 4th Viscount 

Astor; born 1951; Pilgrims membership as of 1994).  His wife 

Annabel has ancestry to King Charles II of England (1660-1685).  

Her paternal grandfather was chairman of Reuters News 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/David_Astor
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/William_Astor,_4th_Viscount_Astor
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Annabel_Astor,_Viscountess_Astor


Agency.  His wife Annabel at age 19 opened a jewelry boutique 

in a pricey London location and related in Vanity Fair Magazine-

-- 

https://www.vanityfair.com/culture/2015/11/annabel-astor-

british-noble --- 

“I had people come from all over the world, from Imelda 

Marcos to the Empress of Iran and the King and Queen of 

Greece.  By the early 1980s, Annabel Jones had become the 

Tiffany’s of London, expanding into antique jewelry and silver, 

and launching a mail-order catalogue business as well. Says 

Annabel, “Princess Diana used to buy loads of stuff from us to 

give away to people.” 

The 4th Viscount Astor has been in Parliament since 1973 

https://www.parliament.uk/biographies/lords/viscount-

astor/3429  His interests are in defense and computers--- 

 

https://www.vanityfair.com/culture/2015/11/annabel-astor-british-noble-ginge-manor
https://www.vanityfair.com/culture/2015/11/annabel-astor-british-noble-ginge-manor
https://www.parliament.uk/biographies/lords/viscount-astor/3429
https://www.parliament.uk/biographies/lords/viscount-astor/3429


Viscount and Viscountess Astor also 
Own a pricey vacation villa in Florida 

At Vero Beach, where many members 
Of The Pilgrims USA own mansions--- 

 

 

One of their sons is in asset 
Management; the other is an 

Investment analyst. 

 

Image from 1973 shows she was 
Working with DeBeers Diamonds--- 

 

https://www.vanityfair.com/culture/2015/11/annabel-astor-british-noble-ginge-manor
http://landedfamilies.blogspot.com/2016/08/223-astor-of-cliveden-and-hever.html


 

She owns OKA an e-commerce import business with Indian and 

Chinese exports with 100,000 plus customers every six weeks 

including Princess Eugenie, and the Queens of Norway, 

Denmark, and Holland and The Duchess of Cambridge.  

 

Link here--- 

https://www.vanityfair.com/culture/2015/11/annabel-astor-british-noble-ginge-manor
https://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&ved=2ahUKEwiw87e84ZbgAhUPQ60KHa8FDV0Qjxx6BAgBEAI&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.spearswms.com%2Fannabel-astor-works-okas-magic-worlds-wealthy%2F&psig=AOvVaw25qqRyiam7sj9dJCm2OISn&ust=1548980807287058


 

 



 

 

 

“He is a member of the Astor family 

known for its prominence in business, 

society, and politics in both the United 

States and the United Kingdom.” 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Astor_family


And what are the Astors not known for?  

Membership in The Pilgrims Society, 

with all the ominous portents that 

bears for civilization! 

He’s chairman of Silver Gate Media 
London and New York--- 

 

He’s a director of Networkers PLC 
(“Connecting Technology Talent”) 

 

 

“He was a member of the Founding Council of the Rothermere 

American Institute at the University of Oxford.”  This thing is 

named for an earlier Pilgrims member, Viscount Rothermere, a 

newspaper magnate.  Most likely they run Rhodes Scholars 

through this to give them additional British Empire 

https://silvergatemedia.com/adult-home/
https://www.networkerstechnology.com/
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/William_Astor,_4th_Viscount_Astor


brainwashing so that when they return to America they can run 

for political office and keep us entangled with Great Britain---

like Bill Clinton did---Pete Buttigieg of Indiana is a Rhodes 

Scholar and wants to be USA President! 

https://www.rai.ox.ac.uk/   

 

 

His wife, Viscountess Astor is the mother by a previous 

marriage of Samantha Cameron, wife of former British Prime 

Minister David Cameron (Pilgrims Society). 

The present Viscount Astor, William Waldorf Astor III (1951---) 

and Pilgrims Society MEMBER since 1994.  With his wife, 

Viscountess Annabel Astor, they have as children Flora (married 

Alexander Rycroft); another William Waldorf Astor; and James 

Jacob Astor who married Victoria Hargreaves--- 

https://www.bbc.com/news/world-us-canada-46970207
https://www.rai.ox.ac.uk/
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/William_Astor,_4th_Viscount_Astor


 

His son James Jacob Astor and Victoria 
Astor vacationing in Bali--- 



 

 

Now, on to another ASTOR! 

Lord Astor (1946---; Pilgrims Society) ---what a face huh?  (See 

image following!)  And that “Pilgrimized” expression!  Beware 

rebellious colonials!  The LORD ASTOR is gonna send some 

Baronets and Marquesses to get you!  He’s the eldest son of 

Gavin Astor (1918-1984) who was President of The Pilgrims 

(1977-1983).  He’s the 3rd Baron Astor of Hever Castle and of 

course also holds the title of “Lord.”  Wiki states--- 

“He is a hereditary Lord Temporal, sitting with the 

Conservatives. Astor was Parliamentary Under-Secretary of 

State at the Ministry of Defence from 2010–2015. Astor is a 

Deputy Lieutenant of Kent.  His younger siblings are Bridget, 

Elizabeth, Sarah, and Philip.  Astor was educated at Eton 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/John_Astor,_3rd_Baron_Astor_of_Hever


College before serving with the Life Guards (the senior 

regiment of the British Army, part of the Household Cavalry) 

from 1966 until 1970, where he visited Malaysia, Hong Kong, 

and Northern Ireland as well as ceremonial duties in London.  

He worked in France for 11 years, and is now patron of the 

Conservatives in Paris.  In 1994, Lord Astor was a British 

Parliamentary Observer in Johannesburg during the South 

African General Election. He was a member of the Executive, 

Association of Conservative Peers from 1996–1998. In 1999 he 

was elected to continue as a member of the House of Lords.  

From 1998–2001, he served as an Opposition Spokesman on 

Social Security and Health from 1998–2003. From 2001, he has 

been an Opposition Spokesman for Foreign & Commonwealth 

Affairs, and International Development, from 2003 to 2010, 

Opposition Spokesman for Defense, and from 2010 to 2011 a 

Lord in Waiting. From 2010–2015 he was parliamentary under-

secretary of state at the Ministry of Defence. He is currently the 

Prime Minister's Trade Envoy to Oman and Defence Secretary's 

Adviser for Military Co-operation with the Sultanate of Oman.  

He is Former Hon Vice-Chairman of the Conservative Middle 

East Council.” 

https://cmec.org.uk/   

https://cmec.org.uk/


 

HQ is at 55 Tufton Street in 
Westminster District of London--- 

 

A “Lord in Waiting” means a top administrator in the Royal 

family’s household!  The Pilgrims Society is a ROYALIST 

organization, not a ROTHSCHILD organization! --- 

PILL-GRAMS! 



 

“REBELLIOUS COLONIALS BEWARE!” 
“I’M WORSE THAN TAVINGTON!” 

“MY DADDY WAS PILGRIMS PRES!” 
 

 

HELL 666 



 

BRITISH EMPIRE 

 

The Times, London, on October 2, 2004 stated in a small blurb, 
“Lord Astor of Hever, Lord Fellowes, Lord Kerr of Kinlochard, Sir 
Peter Marshall, Professor Richard Trainor and Lord Watson of 
Richmond were elected to the executive committee at the 
annual meeting of the Pilgrims.” 
At https://www.gov.uk/government/news/lord-astor there’s an 

announcement dated May 26, 2010 about Lord Astor becoming 

Parliamentary Undersecretary of State for Defence--- 

https://www.gov.uk/government/news/lord-astor-and-peter-luff-mp-confirmed-as-new-parliamentary-under-secretaries-of-state-for-defence


 

 

 



 

Location of this Protestant Anglican Church of England is in 
Rochester, Kent, England--- 

 

 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Rochester_Cathedral


 

At https://www.parliament.uk/biographies/lords/lord-astor-of-

hever/3428 we notice under “member’s focus” we see 

“agriculture, food, defense, international affairs, Belgium, Arab 

Gulf States, ASEAN” (Association of Southeast Asian Nations” 

founded in 1967; ASEAN includes Indonesia, Thailand, 

Philippines, Singapore, Malaysia, Cambodia, Vietnam, Laos, 

Brunei and Myanmar comprising some 625 million people--- 

 

https://www.parliament.uk/biographies/lords/lord-astor-of-hever/3428
https://www.parliament.uk/biographies/lords/lord-astor-of-hever/3428
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Member_states_of_the_Association_of_Southeast_Asian_Nations


 

Astor’s Parliament details are additionally--- 

 

“TRUMP IS OUR BOY!  WE RUN THE COLONIES! 
WE & OTHER PILGRIMS DYNASTIES OWN NEW YORK!” 



 

Port construction & dredging, dams, wind farms. 
Land reclamation and more--- 

 

 

Astor conniving to chisel--- 

https://www.deme-group.com/newwaves


 

 

 

“Everywhere underground” 

 



http://www.durandgroup.org.uk/   

Their interest is in military underground tunnels, mines, 

ordnance, “dugouts, bunkers and other underground 

structures.” 

 

Lord Astor was in the Sultanate of Oman as United Kingdom 

trade envoy coordinating a deal between Oman and the huge 

British Petroleum (top tier Pilgrims Society industrial) --- 

 

http://www.durandgroup.org.uk/
http://www.atheer.om/en/3768/british-trade-envoy-to-the-sultanate-talks-about-bilateral-relationship-between-uk-and-oman/


 

Lord Astor, PILGRIMS SOCIETY, in center, flanked by 
Omani officials at a meeting of Takatuf Petrofac Oman 

(TPO) ---Oman has proven oil reserves of 5.4 billion 
Barrels---Oman has 119,499 square miles and its 
Northern tip is just east of the Strait of Hormuz--- 

 

Lord Astor with another Omani official 
Note ceremonial dagger in belt--- 

https://tpo.om/en-gb/news/news-articles/uk-trade-envoy-to-oman-visits-tpo/
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List_of_countries_by_proven_oil_reserves


 

Sheikh Abdullah Al Araimi & Lord Astor 
Discussing security in aerospace, maritime, 
Computers, communications & defence--- 

 

 

November 7, 2016 story--- 

http://www.citadelwest.com/
https://timesofoman.com/article/96014


 

 

At http://landedfamilies.blogspot.com/2016/08/223-astor-of-

cliveden-and-hever.html  ---we learn more about this particular 

Lord Astor born in 1946--- https://www.the-mia.com/About-

the-MIA/MIA-Committee-Members/MIA-Committee --- 

 

 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Motorsport_Industry_Associatio

n  

http://landedfamilies.blogspot.com/2016/08/223-astor-of-cliveden-and-hever.html
http://landedfamilies.blogspot.com/2016/08/223-astor-of-cliveden-and-hever.html
https://www.the-mia.com/About-the-MIA/MIA-Committee-Members/MIA-Committee
https://www.the-mia.com/About-the-MIA/MIA-Committee-Members/MIA-Committee
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Motorsport_Industry_Association
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Motorsport_Industry_Association


“The Motorsport Industry Association is the global trade 

association for the motorsport industry and is based in the 

United Kingdom. Most top-level motorsport constructors are 

based in the UK. Around 75% of motorsport research and 

development takes place in the UK.  The Motorsport Industry 

Association (MIA) is a global trade association for the 

motorsport, performance engineering, services and tuning 

sectors. The MIA represents the specialized needs of this highly 

successful global industry as it undergoes continuing rapid 

development throughout the world.  It represents the UK 

motorsport industry at a national level. Around 4,000 

companies in the UK are involved in the motorsport industry, 

with an annual turnover of around £9 billion, with around 70% 

being exports.  It spends 30% of turnover on research and 

development.  There are around 25,000 qualified engineers 

involved in the UK industry.” 

 

Lord Astor was president of Astor France and Astor Enterprises 

(activities undetermined).  During 1992 he was an official of the 



Anglo-Swiss Parliamentary Association.  He was or is joint 

treasurer of the British-South African Parliamentary 

Association.  Elected to the British House of Lords of the United 

Kingdom Parliament in 1999; he is a Liveryman of the 

Worshipful Company of Goldsmiths guild in the City of London.  

Additionally we’re told he is “president of the Durand Group for 

First World War research,” that has an ominous tone about our 

future!  We could discuss things about his other children Tania, 

Violet Magdalene and Olivia Alexandra Elizabeth; this suffices.  

Additionally, Lord Astor is vice president of St. George 

Memorial Church in Ypres, Belgium, a Church of England 

church, built to commemorate the 500,000 + British and 

Commonwealth soldiers who died in the area during World War 

One (blamed on Germany) --- 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Saint_George%27s_Memorial_Ch

urch,_Ypres  

 

 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Saint_George%27s_Memorial_Church,_Ypres
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Saint_George%27s_Memorial_Church,_Ypres


 

Lord Astor, being a porcupine of many quills, is a 
Member of the Regimental Council of The Life Guards, 

Defenders of the Royal Family; elite unit dates to 1922--- 

 



 

There is still more; according to his Parliament page, Lord Astor 

is a member of the Chairman’s Advisory Group to the British 

Kazakh Society---His Royal Highness (HRH) The Duke of York is 

patron (same as he’s a sponsor of The Pilgrims Society) --- as 

expected, it’s a group of Pilgrims Society interests extracting 

mineral wealth from Kazakhstan with its 1,052,100 square miles 

and host to petroleum, natural gas, uranium, chromium, lead, 

copper, zinc, manganese, phosphorite, coal, iron, gold and even 

diamonds--- 

 

https://www.bksoc.org.uk/about-us
https://www.bksoc.org.uk/sponsors
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Kazakhstan
https://www.rough-polished.com/en/news/84043.html


Lord Astor’s son Charles (born 1990) in June 2017 married 

Princess Eliane de Merode, “a member of the highest ranking 

aristocracy in Belgium” who “studied international affairs” and 

moved to London “obviously” remarked the site People Bright 

and Beautiful--- “The venue:  The French estate of Guignicourt-

sur-Vence, owned by Eliane’s father, Prince Léonel de Merode” 

---the aristocratic family traces back to AD 1278--- 

 

Charles Astor & Eliane De Merode--- 

http://peoplebrightandbeautiful.blogspot.com/2017/08/eliane-de-merode-charles-astor.html
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/House_of_Merode


 

Chateau d’ Ancy –le-Franc traces to 1544; owned by 
This Merode dynasty--- 

 

 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Ch%C3%A2teau_d%27Ancy-le-Franc


The Merode dynasty not small fry--- (interior) --- 

 

They own this mansion at Westerlo Belgium--- 



 

They own this moated castle in the same region--- 



 

The De Merodes own Castle Serrant in the Loire Valley France--- 



 

They own Rixensart Castle in Walloon Provence Belgium--- 



 

Another castle they own is Solre–sur-Sambre in Belgium 
Tracing back more than 700 years--- 

 



 

Additionally they own Neffe Castle also in Belgium--- 

 

De Merode seal coat of arms 



At http://landedfamilies.blogspot.com/2016/08/223-astor-of-

cliveden-and-hever.html we discover about another Astor--- 

 

You read it right; a Warburg of the same family as the Federal 

Reserve Warburgs.  But those not “in the know,” which includes 

just about every “Jew baiter” out there, would read right past 

the name MORTIMER and it wouldn’t mean a damn thing to 

them!  There are three Mortimers in the most recent Pilgrims 

NYC roster we have (2014).  There are no Warburgs in either 

2014 roster other than possible maternal ancestry!  Well!  

There’s certainly so much more on the Astors; this overview is 

sufficient!  Now we want to look at the DREXEL family; due to 

this Pilgrims Power couple, John Rozet Drexel IV and Jacqueline 

ASTOR Drexel whom we saw in the intro!  These two dynasties 

are incredible, and both have history of silver (and gold) 

suppression!  The next installment will have us focusing on the 

Drexels; and their marriage union with the Astors!  Thanks Greg 

Hunter, SGT Report, X-22 Report, Silver Doctors, Daily Coin, 

Sarah Windfall, Your Street For Jason’s Street and so forth, for 

the interview circuit blacklisting! 

www.silverstealers.net 

http://landedfamilies.blogspot.com/2016/08/223-astor-of-cliveden-and-hever.html
http://landedfamilies.blogspot.com/2016/08/223-astor-of-cliveden-and-hever.html
http://www.silverstealers.net/


www.nosilvernationalization.org 

https://www.facebook.com/charles.savoie.96387 
https://www.silvermarketnewsonline.com/archives.htm  

Of possible interest to Texas residents--- 
www.texaspetprotect.org 

http://www.nosilvernationalization.org/
https://www.facebook.com/charles.savoie.96387
https://www.silvermarketnewsonline.com/archives.htm
http://www.texaspetprotect.org/

